Page 1
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 23, 2025 age

=

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2025 - 5:00 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2ND FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN-PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

Members of the public may participate remotely via Zoom at the following link https./zoom.us/join
with the following Webinar ID and Password:
Meeting ID: 991 5300 5433
Security Passcode: 007953

TELECONFERENCE LOCATION!:
Director Gabriel
923 Dana Drive
Redding, CA 96003

Mission Statement - The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

AGENDA
Presented By:
1. Call to Order / Roll Call (Johnson)
2. Public Comment (Johnson)

This opportunity is provided for members to comment on the closed session topics, not to exceed three (3)
minutes.

3. Closed Session (Johnson)
See the Attached Closed Session Sheet Information

4. Reconvene to Open Session

5. Closed Session Report (Counsel)

! Note: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b), this meeting will include teleconference
participation by Director Gabriel from the address shown above. This notice and agenda will be posted at
the teleconference location.



Page 2
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 23, 2025 8e

6. Board Announcements (Johnson)

7. Public Comment (Johnson)
This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to
exceed three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board,
which are not otherwise covered under an item on this agenda. This is the appropriate
place to comment on items on the Consent Agenda. Board Members may not deliberate
or take action on an item not on the duly posted agenda. Written comments for the
Board should be provided to the Board clerk or designee for the official record.
Whenever possible, written correspondence should be submitted to the Board in
advance of the meeting to provide adequate time for its consideration. Speaker cards
are available.

8. Consent Agenda — General Business (Johnson)
The Consent Agenda deals with routine and non-controversial matters. The vote on the

Consent Agenda shall apply to each item that has not been removed. A Board Member
may pull an item from the Consent Agenda for discussion. One motion shall be made to
adopt all non-removed items on the Consent Agenda.

e Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors — August 28, 2025.

e Receive Minutes: District Bylaws / Policies and Procedures Committee -
e August 25,2025
e September 22, 2025

A. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports
e Physician Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e [aboratory and Radiology
¢ Foundation
e Marketing
e PMO Project Summary

B. Consider and Approve Policies:
e Board Member Code of Conduct (Revised)
Cleaning and Disinfecting Patient Care Equipment (Revised)
Fall Prevention (Revised)
Hand Hygiene (Revised)
Organization-Wide Quality Assessment and Performance Improvement Program (Revised)

C. Consider and Approve Privileges:
e Nurse Practitioner Inpatient Privileges (New)
e Nurse Practitioner Inpatient Standardized Procedures (New)
e OBGYN (with addition of Urogynecology) (Revised)

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Agenda Items (A) through (C).
» Board Questions

» Motion/Second
P Action/Board Vote-Roll Call



Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 23, 2025
9. ceive Informational
A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)
e Provider Needs Assessment/Community Health Needs Assessment

» Public Comment

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — September 2025

» Public Comment

C. Chief Financial Officer

e Facilities Update — September 22, 2025
Financial Statements — August 2025
Finance Dashboard — August 2025
Supplemental Payments — August 2025
Facilities Update — October 20, 2025
Financial Statements — September 2025
Finance Dashboard — September 2025

» Public Comment

10. Action Items

Page 3

(Casillas)

(Descent)

(Robinson)

A. Public Hearing and Consideration of Resolution No. 2025-06 Modifying the NUHW Bargaining Unit

at San Benito Health Care District.

Recommended Action: Approve Resolution No. 2025-06 Modifying the NUHW Unit at San Benito

Health Care District.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

vVVvVvVyYVyY

B. Consider and Approve New Board Member Remote Participation Policy.

Recommended Action: Approve New Board Member Remote Participation Policy.

Report

Board Questions

Public Comment
Motion/Second
Action/Board Vote-Roll Call

A\ A A A4

11. Adjournment

(Johnson)

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, November 20, 2025, at

5:00 p.m., Great Room.



Page 4
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 23, 2025 aee

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is available at
the Board Meeting, in the Administrative Offices of the District, and posted on the District’s website at
https://www.hazelhawkins.com/news/categories/meeting-agendas/. All items appearing on the agenda are
subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Board.

Any public record distributed to the Board less than 72 hours prior to this meeting in connection with any
agenda item shall be made available for public inspection at the District office. Public records distributed
during the meeting, if prepared by the District, will be available for public inspection at the meeting. If the
public record is prepared by a third party and distributed at the meeting, it will be made available for
public inspection following the meeting at the District office.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular
business hours at 831-636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District
to make reasonable accommodations.

Please note that room capacity is limited and available on a first-come, first-served basis.



Page 1 0of3

SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
October 23, 2025

AGENDA FOR CLOSED SESSION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2 and 54954.5, the board agenda may describe closed session agenda
items as provided below. No legislative body or elected official shall be in violation of Section 54954.2 or 54956 if the closed
session items are described in substantial compliance with Section 54954.5 of the Government Code.

CLOSED SESSION AG AITE

O LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION
(Government Code §54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

O NF W AL PROPERTY 1 RS
(Government Code §54956.8)

P2} "ONF 'K WITH LE -EXISTING L
(Government Code §54956.9(d)(1))

Name of cases: PERB Case Nos. SF-CE-2231-M and SF CE 2232-M

O N W LEGAL - ATED LI
(Government Code §54956.9)

a LIABIL
(Government Code §54956.95)

Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961):
Agency claimed against: (Specify name):

O THREAT TO PUBLI g ITIE
(Government Code §54957)

Consultation with: (Specify the name of law enforcement agency and title of officer):

O PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:

O PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code §54957)

Title:



Page 2 of 3

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code §54957)

(Specify position title of the employee being reviewed):
Title:

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LI MISSAL/REL E
(Government Code §54957)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline,
dismissal, or release of a public employee. Discipline includes potential reduction of compensation.)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Anne Olsen
Employee organization: NUHW
CONF W NE

(Government Code §54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Anne Olsen
Unrepresented employees

CASE REVIEW/PLANNING
(Government Code §54957.8)
(No additional information is required to consider case review or planning.)

REPORT INVOLVING TRADE SECRET
(Government Code §37606 & Health and Safety Code § 32106)

Discussion will concern: (Specify whether discussion will concern proposed new service, program, or
facility):

1. Trade Secrets. Strategic Planning, Proposed New Programs. and Services.

Estimated date of public disclosure: (Specify month and year):

HEARINGS/REPORTS
(Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106)

Subject matter: (Specify whether testimony/deliberation will concern staff privileges, report of medical
executive committee, or report of quality assurance committee):

1. Report — Quality / Credentials

"OMPLAI VOLV N
BY FEDERAL LAW (Government Code §54956.86)



Page 3 of 3
(No additional information is required to discuss a charge or complaint pursuant to Section 54956.86.)

ADJOURN TO OPEN SESSION



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2"°-FLOOR, GREAT ROOM
IN PERSON AND BY VIDEO CONFERENCE

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 28, 2025
5:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Directors Present
Bill Johnson, Board Member
Devon Pack, Board Member
Victoria Angelo, Board Member
Nick Gabriel, Board Member - (Absent)
Josie Sanchez, Board Member

Also Present
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Heidi A. Quinn, District Legal Counsel

. Call to Order/Roll Call

Director Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM. A quorum was present, and attendance was taken
by roll call. Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, and Sanchez were present; Director Gabriel was absent.

. Board Announcements

Director Johnson announced that CEO, Mary Casillas was nominated for ACHD CEO of the year.

. Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and individuals were given three minutes to address
the Board Members and Administration.

Public comment was received from Mr. Fendler.

. Consent Agenda - General Business

A. Consider and Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors —
o July 24, 2025

e June 26, 2025 amended.



B. Receive Officer/Director Written Reports - No action required.
e Provider Services & Clinic Operations
e Skilled Nursing Facilities (Mabie Southside/Northside)
e Laboratory and Radiology
¢ Foundation Report
e Public Relations (No Report)
e PMO Project Summary Report

C. Consider and Approve Policies:
o Identification and Reporting of Suspected Victims of Abuse and Domestic Violence (Revised)
IV Contrast Medial Administration (Revised)
MRI Incidents & Near Miss Policy (New)
Allergic Protocol (Revised)
Diagnostic Imaging Equipment Service and Maintenance Contracts (Revised)
Mammography Radiologist & Technologist Qualifications and Requirements (Revised)
Radiology & Ultrasound Student Programs (Revised)
Antimicrobial Stewardship Program in Long-Term Care (New)

Director Johnson presented the consent agenda items to the Board for action. This information is included
in the Board packet.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve the Consent Agenda — General Business, Items (A-C); Seconded
by Director Sanchez.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried. Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, and Sanchez. Approved 4-0-1 by
roll call; Director Gabriel was absent.

. Receive Informational Reports

A. Chief Executive Officer (Verbal Report)
e Transaction Update

Ms. Casillas provided her verbal CEO report, which included information regarding HR1.

An opportunity for public comment was provided, and comments were received from Mr. Fendler (written
comments were also provided) and Mr. Swett.

B. Chief Nursing Officer
e Dashboard — July 2025

Ms. Descent provided a report that is included in the packet.
An opportunity was provided for public comment; no comments were received.

C. Facilities and Finance Committee — August 28, 2025
e Facilities Update
e Financial Statements — July 2025
e Finance Dashboard — July 2025
e Supplemental Payments — July 2025




Mr. Robinson provided his CFO report, which included an update on the helipad, financial statements,
dashboard, and supplemental payments. These reports are included in the Board packet.

An opportunity was provided for public comment; no comment was received.
6. Action Items

A. Consider and Approve a Three (3) year Commercial Lease Agreement with K&S Market. Inc. for
890 Sunset Drive, Suite A-2A.

Ms. Breen-Lema provided a report; materials are included in the packet

An opportunity for public comment was provided; comment was received from Mr. Fendler.

MOTION: By Director Pack to approve the three (3) year Commercial Lease Agreement with K&S
Market, Inc. for 890 Sunset Drive, Suite A-2A; Seconded by Director Johnson.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, and Sanchez. Motion approved
4-0-1 by roll call; Director Gabriel was absent.

B. Consider Rescheduling or Canceling Next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. September 25.
2025.

Ms. Casillas provided a verbal report.
An opportunity for public comment was provided; no comment was received.

MOTION: By Director Johnson to Approve Canceling the Next Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors, September 25, 2025, unless there is a need to meet on an emergency basis; Seconded by
Director Angelo.

Moved/Seconded/ Carried: Ayes: Directors Johnson, Pack, Angelo, and Sanchez. Approved 4-0-1
by roll call; Director Gabriel was absent.

7. Public Comment

An opportunity for public comment on the closed session items was provided; no public comment was
received.

8. Closed Session
President Johnson announced the items to be discussed in the Closed Session, as listed on the posted
Agenda: a) Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation; Government Code §54956.9(d)(1). b)
Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation/Initiation of litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(d)(4);
¢) Significant exposure of litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(d)(2); and d) Hearing/Report, Credentials,
Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b).

The members of the Board entered into a closed session at 6:06 pm.

9. Reconvene Open Session/Closed Session Report
The Board of Directors reconvened to open session at 7:41 p.m. Counsel stated that two (4) items were
discussed
Under item a) Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation - a report was provided with no
reportable action; b) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation - a report was provided with




10.

no reportable action; ¢) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation/Significant exposure of
litigation - report was provided with no reportable action.

Under item d) Hearings/Reports, credentials were received and approved by the board on motion of

Director Johnson, Seconded by Director Pack, by a vote of 4-0-1 by roll call; Director Gabriel was
absent.

Adiournment:
There being no further regular business or actions, the meeting was adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, October 23, 2025, at 5:00
p.m.




Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

DISTRICT BYLAWS / POLICIES AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE

AUGUST 25, 2025 - 3:00 PM
GREAT ROOM, 2"P-FLOOR, SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING
MINUTES

Mission Statement -The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,
comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

Committee Members Present
Josie Sanchez, Board Member (Chair)
Devon Pack, Board Member
Mary Casillas, Interim CEO

Also Present
Heidi Quinn, Legal Counsel
Laura Garcia, Executive Assistant

1. Call to Order
The meeting of the Bylaws/Policies and Procedures Committee was called to order at 3:05 pm by
Director Sanchez.

2. Consider and Approve Minutes of the District Bylaws/Polcies and Procedures Committee — June
20, 2025

Motion: By Director Sanchez, to approve the minutes of the Distrect Bylaws/Polcies and
Procedures Committee — June 20, 2025, Seconded by Director Pack, and was unanimously
approved.

3. Review of Policies
¢ Access to District Records — The policy was reviewed with no revisions.
e Public Records Request — The policy was reviewed with no revisions.

e Adherence to Board Bylaws — The policy was reviewed with recommendations for
revision.




e Board Member Code of Conduct — The policy was reviewed with recommendations for
revision.

4. Create Policy
e Policy Regarding Remote Attendance — The committee provided direction to draft a
policy regarding remote attendance by the board of directors.

5. Consider and Approve Schedule of Future Meetings (Commmittee)

The Committee did not identify a date and time for the next meeting.

6. Adjournment
There being no further regular business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:08 p.m.

Committee Members

Josie Sanchez, BOD Secretary (Chair)

Devon Pack, BOD Assistant Secretary

Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer




|

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

DISTRICT BYLAWS / POLICIES AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 - 2:00 PM
GREAT ROOM, 2"P-FLOOR, SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING

IN PERSON ONLY

TELECONFERENCE LOCATION!:
Director Pack
2922 Kennebec Lane
Columbia, CA

MINUTES

Mission Statement -The San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive,

comprehensive health care resource for its patients, physicians, and the health care consumers of the
community.

Vision Statement - San Benito Health Care District is committed to meeting community health care needs
with quality care in a safe and compassionate environment.

Committee Members Present
Josie Sanchez, Board Member (Chair)
Devon Pack, Board Member (Via Teleconference)
Mary Casillas, Interim CEO

Also Present
Heidi Quinn, Legal Counsel
Laura Garcia, Executive Assistant

1. Call to Order

The meeting of the Bylaws/Policies and Procedures Committee was called to order at 2:00 pm by
Director Sanchez.

2. Consider and Approve Minutes of the District Bylaws/Policies and Procedures Committee — June
20, 2025

! Pursuant to Government Code section 54953(b), Director Pack participated by teleconference. The notice and agenda was

posted at the teleconference location.



Motion: By Director Sanchez, to approve the minutes of the District Bylaws/Policies and
Procedures Committee — August 25, 2025, Seconded by Director Pack, and was unanimously
approved.

3. Review New Policies for Recommendation
e Board Member Code of Conduct — Direction was provided to forward the policy to the
board recommending approval.

¢ Remote Attendance — Direction was to forward the policy to the board recommending
approval.

4. Review Existing Policies
e Area of Concern — The Committee requested the policy be referred to the CNO for
review.
e Board Member Roster — The Committee requested review and revisions, and directed it
be brought back to the Committee.
¢ Board Relationship to Auxiliary — The Committee reviewed with no change.
¢ Board Relationship to the Foundation — The Committee reviewed with no change.
Confidentiality — The Committee requested review and revisions, and directed it be
brought back to the Committee.
5. Consider and Approve Schedule of Future Meetings (Committee)

The Committee agreed to meet Monday, October 20, 2025 at 10:30 am.

6. Adjournment
There being no further regular business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m.

Committee Members

Josie Sanchez, BOD Secretary (Chair)
Devon Pack, BOD Assistant Secretary
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer




o~

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Date: Sept 10, 2025

Re: All Clinics — August 2025

August 2025 Rural Health and Specialty Clinics' visit volumes

Total visits prior
Clinic Location cu'::‘;'"”:g’ | month (July
2025)
Orthopedic
489 447
Specialty
Multi-Specialty 602 655
Sunset 791 771
ori
Surgery & Primary 081 283
Care?®
San Juan Bautista 284 311
1st Street 746 696
4th Street 1,066 LN
Barragan 574 532
Total 4,833 4,806

*127 primary care and 154 specialty visits

Provider recruitment activities with anticipated start dates by specialty:

¢ Family Practice Physician Assistant: Loc Do, P.A. — September 2025.

We are pleased to intfroduce Dr. Elaine Lee who has joined our Surgery Clinic. Dr.
Lee is a General Surgeon with a subspecialty focus in breast surgery. She comes
to us from the Bay Area Gynecology Oncology Group, bringing a wealth of
expertise and a strong reputation for compassionate, patient-centered care. Dr.
Lee will be a fremendous asset to our clinics, enhancing access to high-quality
surgical services and expanding the specialized care we can provide to our
community.



We also welcomed Dr. Lourdes Grayson, Psychologist, to our First Street Clinic. Dr.
Grayson will be providing both in-person and virtual visits, expanding access to
behavioral health services for our patients. With many years of experience in
psychology, she brings a depth of knowledge and compassionate approach that
make her an ideal addition to our behavioral health team. Her presence
strengthens our commitment to delivering comprehensive, patient-centered
care across all aspects of health and wellness.



To:
From:
Date:
Re:

&=

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President, Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
October 8, 2025

All Clinics — Sept. 2025

In September, we welcomed full-time family practice physician assistant Loc Do,
PA-C, to our clinical team. He brings many years' experience and has recently
relocated back to Hollister, where he and his family have returned to their home
in the community. Loc has been warmly received by both staff and patients, and

September 2025 Rural Health and Specialty Clinics' visit volumes

Total visits prior

Clinic Location cu'f‘::"’"t‘::g:ih month (August
2025)
Or’rhopedm: 503 489
Specialty
Multi-Specialty 633 602
Sunset 812 791
Surgery & Primary 337 281
Care*
San Juan Bautista 264 284
I1st Street 701 746
4th Street 1,119 1,066
Barragan 534 574
Total 4,903 4,833

186 Primary Care visits and 151 specialty visits

we are excited to have him join our organization.

We continue active recruitment efforts for primary care and specialty providers

to meet the growing needs of our community.




Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

=~

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORI AL HOSPITAL

Board Report — September 2025

To:  San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Jaylee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: August 2025

_ - Southside 2025 Northside 2025
Total Number of Admissions 15 Total Number of Admissions 3
Number of Transfers from HHH 14 Number of Transfers from HHH 3
Number of Transfers to HHH 6 Number of Transfers to HHH 2
Number of Deaths 1 Number of Deaths 2
Number of Discharges 15 Number of Discharges 4
Total Discharges 16 Total Discharges 4
Total Census Days 1274 Total Census Days 1411

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total
census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: August 2025

Southside From Payor Northside From _L Payor |
6 HHMH Medicare 1 HHMH Hospice
2 HHMH CCA 1 HHMH CCA
1 VA Palo Alto Medicare 1 HHMH Medicare
1 Re-Admit Stanford CCA
1 Re-Admit HHMH ER Medical
1 Re-Admit HHMH ER CCA
1 Re-Admit HHMH Medicare
1 Re-Admit HHMH Obs. Medical
1 Re-Admit HHMH Obs. Medicare

Total: 15 Total:

3. Total Discharges by Payor: August 2025

Southside 2025  Northside | 2025 _
Medicare 10 Medicare 1
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 3 CCA 1
Medical 2 Medical 0]
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 1 Hospice 2
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Total: 16 Total: 4




4. Total Patient Days by Payor: August 2025

___ Southside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2025 Northside N
339 Medicare
0 Medicare MC
769 CCA
90 Medical
0 Medi-Cal MC
45 Hospice
31 Private (self-pay)
0 Insurance
11 Bed Hold / LOA
1285 Total:
41.45 Average Daily Census

2025

36

1118
104

143

10

1411
45.52




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIALI HOSPITAI
Mabie Southside/Northside Skilled Nursing Facility

Board Report -October 2025

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors

From: Jaylee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing, Skilled Nursing Facility

1. Census Statistics: September 2025

~ Southside - 2025 Northside _ 2025
Total Number of Admissions 16 Total Number of Admissions 8
Number of Transfers from HHH 12 Number of Transfers from HHH 7
Number of Transfers to HHH 6 Number of Transfers to HHH 3
Number of Deaths 1 Number of Deaths 1
Number of Discharges 11 Number of Discharges 2
Total Discharges 12 Total Discharges 2
Total Census Days 1308 Total Census Days 1,374

Note: Transfers are included in the number of admissions and discharges. Deaths are included in the number of discharges. Total
census excludes bed hold days.

2. Total Admissions: September 2025

Southside From | Payor ___ Northside From Payor
7 HHMH Medicare 1 Katherine Health CCA
2 St. Louise Medicare 3 HHMH Medicare
1 Stanford Medicare 1 HHMH/Re-Admit Medicare
1 Barton Health Medicare 1 HHMH CCA
4 HHMH/Re-Admit CCA 1 HHMH/Re-Admit CCA
1 HHMH/Re-Admit Hosp. 1 Home Medi-Cal

Total: 16 Total: 8

3. Total Discharges by Payor: September 2025

- Southside 2025 Northside [ 2025 B
Medicare 6 Medicare 1
Medicare MC 0 Medicare MC 0
CCA 5 CCcA 0
Medical 0 Medical 0
Medi-Cal MC 0 Medi-Cal MC 0
Hospice 1 Hospice 1
Private (self-pay) 0 Private (self ay) 0
Insurance 0 Insurance 0
Total: 12 Total: 2




4. Total Patient Days by Payor: September 2025

Southside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:
Average Daily Census

2025
323
0
851
66
0
38
30
0
18
1326
44.20

Northside
Medicare
Medicare MC
CCA
Medical
Medi-Cal MC
Hospice
Private (self-pay)
Insurance
Bed Hold / LOA
Total:

Average Daily Census

2025

39

1122
100

106

1374
45.80




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

To: San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
From: Bernadette Enderez, Director of Diagnostic Services
Date: October 2025

Re: Laboratory and Diagnostic Imaging

Updates:

Laboratory

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Update on chemistry analyzer project = 90% assay validation completed. Interface validation on going.
- Phase 2A construction update => Construction ongoing with estimated completion 11/2025. Phase 2B to
start after Phase 2A.
- Successful completion of the TJC laboratory survey.

2. Llaboratory Statistics

September 2025 2025 YTD
Total Outpatient Volume 4464 38434
Main Laboratory 1408 11621
Mc Cray Lab 980 8336
Sunnyslope Lab 489 3795
SJB and 4" Street 104 788
ER and ASC 1483 13894
Total Inpatient Volume 157 1503

Diagnostic Imaging

1. Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Activities
- Preparation for multi-modality trailer pad proposal
- Successful completion of the CDPH survey for Radiology and Mammography

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency
911 Sunset Drive, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com



2. Diagnostic Imaging Statistics

-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

September 2025 2025 YTD
Radiology 1788 16477
Mammography 604 6132
CcT 1072 8939
MRI 207 1814
Echocardiography 113 1003
Ultrasound 750 6870

San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

911 Sunset Drve, Hollister, CA 95023, (831) 637-5711, hazelhawkins.com




TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

N
Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATION

Caring for ")Hrl Ll '.'a'u'.'ify

San Benito Health Care District Board of Directors
Liz Sparling, Foundation Director

October 2025

Foundation Report for August & September

September Foundation Board Meeting:

The Foundation Board of Directors met on September 11 and had two presentations:

Mishel Thomas, HHMH Clinic Operations Director, Rural Health Clinics & Specialty Offices
presented an equipment request for a Portable Breast Ultrasound Machine.

JayLee Davison, Interim Director of Nursing at the Skilled Nursing Facilities presented the need for
20 medical grade chairs for the Skilled Nursing Facilities, 10 for each location.

Finance Committee

a. Financial Report August
1. Income $ 38,772.29
2. Expenses $ o0.00
3. New Donors 2
4. Total Donations 176
Allocations:

$100,000 for the Tranquility Rooms at Mabie Northside and Mabie Southside Skilled Nursing
Facilities from a grant from the Community Foundation for SBC.
$68,000 for a Portable Ultrasound Machine from INVEST Campaign Funds.

Up to $10,000 for Medical Grade Chairs for the Skilled Nursing Facilities from the Mabie Northside
and Mabie Southside Foundation Funds.

Directors Report:

The Palliative Care room is finished and it looks beautiful. Thank you Jeri Hernandez for all your
hard work generous gifts and thank you Dr. LaCorte for all her support on the project.

Working on the Tranquility Rooms. The project is underway and the rooms have been painted a
beautiful light blue with gray and green undertones. All of the equipment and supplies have been
ordered. We are waiting for items to deliver to place in the rooms. Some items had 45 day wait
time so hopefully have them by the end of next month.

Met with Hospice Giving Foundation this week. [ shared with them the Palliative Care room
update and the Tranquility Room Project and they were very impressed. 1 would love to get back
on their grant cycle so we will start exploring options and I will report back.

The San Benito County Fair is October 3, 4, 5. A portion of our Hospital Booth is dedicated to the
Foundation.

I am on the Board for San Benito Leadership Institute and they selected their National
Philanthropy Day recipient and it is our own Mishel Thomas. The Leadership Board was very

impressed with her growth in the program last year and she has become a spokesperson for the
program.



Foundation District Board Report - Page 2

Fundraising Committee:

As of July 31, there have been 2,143 total donations to our current campaign, “Invest in the Future
of San Benito County Healthcare, We Deserve It” raising $1,233,959.24.

Nominating Committee:

We have three open Board positions. Ann Marie Barragan is terming out, Charlie Bedolla and
Shari Hubbel will not be committing to a second term. Our Committee will have recommendations
at the October Board meeting. We are also working on our selection for National Philanthropy
Day honoree.

Dinner Dance Committee

Currently have $72,350 in Sponsorships. Thank you to those of you who have gotten your
sponsorships in, please get your sponsorships in ASAP.

Update on Auctions items. Online auction is underway for the all-inclusive trip to Cancun. It closes
tomorrow at 5pm. Please bid on it if you can!

We have also secured live auction items for the event including: Courtside Warriors Tickets,
Capitola Beach Cottage, Hidden Lake House, Dinner with Dr. Bogey at Irene and Ted Davis’ House,
Dinner for 8 at the Inn at Tres Pinos with wine and transportation, San Juan Oaks Golf Package,
Parking at the Hospital and a Calera Mt. Harlen Tasting & Magnum bottle of wine. Working on
enhancing all these items to make the packages even more amazing.

HAZEL HAWKINS
HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

DINNER DANCE

SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2025
LEAL VINEYARDS BARREL ROOM

; COCKTAIL HOUR: 4:30-5:30 P.M.
* PRESENTATION & DINNER: 5:30 P.M.
COCKTAIL ATTIRE | $125 PER PERSON

PROCEEDS SUPPORT:
“Invest in the Future of San Benito County Healthcare. We Deserve [t!”
All funds raised will go to patient care area
improvements and equipment purchases.

THE EVENING WILL INCLUDE:
Gourmet dinner, wine & dancing
Presentation of Donors of the Year & Heart for Hazel Awards ,*
Limited Live Auction

- Na .
Hazel Hawkins Hospital ~ Flor more information, contact the Foundation Office:
FOUNDATION (831) 636-2653 & Lsparling@hazelhawkins.com
e e hazelhawkins.com/foundation



Foundation District Board Report -~ Page 3

- N

Hazel Hawkins Hospital

FOUNDATIO

Carmme for Qur Commuuinity

August Board Meeting:
The Foundation Board of Directors met on August 14 and had three presentations. The Board did not
meet in July, therefore June’s Financials are presented below.

Mendi Suber-Ventura, HHMH Director of Surgical Services presented a request for a Hana®
Orthopedic Surgical Table for the Surgery Center.

Dr. LaCorte gave an update on the Palliative Care Suite Upgrade in Med/Surg and End of Life
Services Program at HHMH.

Mishel Thomas, HHMH Clinic Operations Director, Rural Health Clinics & Specialty Offices
presented a flooring request for Barragan Family Diabetes Center.

Financial Report June July
1. Income $ 15,208.09 $130,439
2. Expenses $ 87,040.18 $ 504,400 (Money Market $500K)
3. New Donors 9 0
4. Total Donations 161 193
Allocations:

$1500 for Furniture for the upgrade for the Palliative Care Suite in Med/Surg.

$79,000 for a Hana® orthopedic surgical table for the Surgery Center from our Invest Campaign
funds (Splitting total cost of $150k with HHMH).

Up to $30,000 for new flooring for the Barragan Family Diabetes Center.

Directors Report:

Received the Community Foundation grant for the Tranquility Room in the Skilled Nursing
Facilities. The project is underway. Also met with the Visiting Nurses Association as they have a
music therapy grant from the Community Foundation. They have two sessions scheduled this
month.

The Palliative Care room is also underway as Dr. LaCorte shared.

Met with Sunlight Giving Foundation and they are going to request that we get on a three year
grant cycle so we don’t have to meet every year. They were very impressed with our
accomplishments over the past year. Traditionally they give us $75K a year.

World Breastfeeding Day went really well. It is a Community event put on at HHMH and we as the
Foundation provide funds for prizes.

Scholarship thank you notes were received from: Mishel Thomas, Kendra Lema, Emery Sparling
and Jennifer Gonzales. Last month the note from Lacey Granger was shared. Jennifer also made us
a crocheted rose.

Need to start thinking about a new Board Member. Ann Marie will be terming out this year.
Charlie, Amy, Shari and Kay will end their first term.



Foundation District Board Report - Page 4

» Philanthropy Day will be celebrated on November 6. Please be thinking of a Foundation supporter
that we can honor.

e Working on our audit to be submitted by the end of Sept.

Fundraising Committee:

¢ Asof]uly 31, there have been 2,071 total donations to our current campaign, “Invest in the Future
of San Benito County Healthcare, We Deserve It” raising : $1,190,711.02.

Dinner Dance Committee

e Currently have $28,600 in sponsorships, the invitation packet is at the printer now. 1 am sorry for
my error on the sponsorship benefits page.

e Update on Auctions items. Received a donation to an all - inclusive trip to Cancun but the dates are
set for Nov 25-Dec 2- Committee recommendation to do an online auction in September for this. |
am researching online platforms.

e Have “Save the Date” cards if anyone would like them to give to out.

e The Dinner Dance Committee selected the donors of the year:
o Donors of the Year: Jun and Annette Estrada, Business Donor of the Year: Hollister

Women'’s Health - Dr. Ralph and Deborah Armstrong & Heart for Hazel Award: Mary Ann
Barragan



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report October 2025

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations

MARKETING

¢ Social Media Posts Posted on Facebook & Linkedin

Preview & Views 1) 14 Interactions {4 3

& Tis the Season to get your flu shot! Flu Shots are now available throughout the community. Con... . 277 5
D Funlahed  Tocay At BN A -
& P
This week HHH employees participated in our annual Skills Day. Skills Days are mandatory annu... . 6053 60
Q Pubisnea » Ooy 1T 4t 13E !
[y |
P " Today was International ShakeQut Day. where 58.2 million participants worldwide registered to t... 1667 1
s PR QPuniired - O 1 #3537 !
ﬂ.’n
This week we are celebrating National Healthcare Security and Safety Week. Thank you to Dale ... . 12075 127
QFuzished v O 1321405 !
October is Naﬂonal Physncal Therapy Month. We are proud of the excellent services our PT/OT s... - 7172 89
Q Pubtisred + Ot 13 1 :
This week we have quite a few celebrations for our Healthcare Recognition Weeks. Today we cel... . 7081 %
Qo bishea s Set E N
Our hearts go out to the entire REACH/CalStar team, our community partners and first respond... - 7188 172
j O ot - O Tat ‘
Congfatulanons to our team for a ist place win on our Fair Booth! Many thanks to Frankie, Liz. J... . 5526 101
Q Fuy St Tan 154 .

Stop by at visit our booth at the #sanbenitocountyfair |
& What's Going On In Hollister CA. s 1.665 7

u FLbtned - O 2

We're ready for the Fair! Stop by for a visit at our booth in the Pavilion and get some of our fun ...

e Ao ce 1479 2

October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month If you are uninsured now is the time to schedule you...

K -g D rPubished . Oci a1 237120

Consider giving the "Gift of Life” by donating blood. Our next Blood Drive takes place on Tuesd...

%epcshec Seo il attad o 164 6

Every year the HHH Auxiliary hosts a Resident’s Day event for our Skilled Nursing residents whe...

Q Putyished « Sep 192t 1I1A oee 4,042 39

No text content

u QFunizhed « Sex 1hat 21304

eer 107 1c



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director’s Report October 2025- page 2
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations

o Social Media Posts Posted on Facebook & Linkedin

&‘:‘? Today we celebrated Environmental Services Week with our amazing housekeeping staff. Our ve...

Q “ublshed » Sep 21 D12P o 8412 85
**Hazel Hawkins Expands Women’s Health Services** *Gynecologic Oncologist and Breast Surgi...
& What's Going On In Hollister CA. e 1840 6
M Pulilisnen s Seg 124t 23
Hazel Hawkins Expands Women s Health Services Gynecologic Oncologist and Breast Surgical S... 1406 20
[LE £ » Se0 12 812128 .
Hazel Hawkins Hospital is pl d to be expanding our service line of Women's Health Services ...
Y :swvmssmomnnonsmcn. s 5754 40
“3‘- ished « Sep 12 a1 358
~ g Hazel Hawkins Hospital is pleased to be expanding our service line of Women's Health Services ... T
Q 2uplahed « Sep 12 a1 D4 AN o 3 545
Final hours to bid! Auction ends at 5:00 pm today. - 645 :
u Q 2ubished - Seo 12 st 229AM
The HHH Foundation’s Auction is now LIVE for an all-inclusive vacation to Cancun! Support a gr... 752 3
u Q Fubiished « S2p 4 3t 10C3AN
'f October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month If you are uninsured, underinsured or have a high de... - 950 .

Q Pubished » Sen ¥ ot 34§

. On thls Lzbor Day we pzy tribute to our employees, physicians and volunteers for their contribu.

In observance of the Labor Day Holiday on Monday. September 1st, our outpatient service hour...

= Y wes 1112 4
~ & Q Pubished « 2ug 37 ath :
8- tie she, g at
We have an absolutely amazing staff in our Physical Therapy department and on Friday, an outs... 20529 219
(<] ed» Aug 30 8t 343F '

Check out this amazing online auction for a week-long getaway to an all-inclusive resort in Canc... | 1247 7
uax",b e Y, att A ”

v

== 8 What's better than a cold popsicle on a warm day?? Y day we celebrated National Popsicie ... R 3308 27
@ Bubished « 20g 27 at LIEPL ‘
i ;-: Passing along mformaﬂon from our community partner, San Benito Fire Safe Council. Please tak... . 986 3
D Pubished « Aug 37 aF 22



HQ Zel H(]Wkins Board of Director’'s Report October 2025- page 3
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations

EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

Employees:

e Hazel's Headlines

o September 19 - String Cheese Day

o September 29 - El Guapo Food Truck
o October 30 - Candy Corn Day

* October Recognition Weeks:

National Physical Therapy Month
5-11 National Healthcare Supply Chain Week

5-11 Healthcare Food Service Workers Week
5-11 Physician Assistant Week
5-11 Emergency Nurses Week

12 -18 Case Management Week

12 - 18 National Healthcare Security & Safety Week

10 - 16 Perinatal Nurses Week (OB)

19 - 25 Healthcare Quality Week

19 - 25 National Patient Account Management Week (Business Office)
19 - 25 National Pharmacy Week

10/27 - 11/2 National Health Care Facilities and Engineering Week

19 - 25 National Respiratory Care Week

¢ Halloween Events:

Costume Contest

Pumpkin Carving Contest

food Trucks

Casual for a Cause Blue Jean Day

Uy iy

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

o October3-5: Hospital booth at San Benito County Fair (Interacted with approximately 1200 visitors)

e October 18: VFW Post 9242 Carnival for Special Needs children - Provided beach balls, first aid kits and
first aid supplies for first aid booth.

PHYSICIAN PROMOTION

¢ Promoting new Women's Services; Dr. Lilja and Dr. Lee

MEDIA

¢ Mary interviewed with KSBW ‘s Erin Clark for their Health Watch segment.

Press Releases:

e HHMH Finalist for California Breastfeeding Coalition Hospital of the Year

¢ HHMH Expands Women's Services

e HHMH's ED and OB Departments Recognized for Excellence in Patient Safety



Hazel Hawkins Board of Director's Report May 2025- page 3
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Marketing/Public Relations



WV #T:TT SZOZ/ET/0T

$}09}1Yy210 ypm Buiuuoig

$92IAI85 poddng
10428.1Q J01UsS

sApw BnoQ

Qs

adt

SPJOPUD4S
A}9J0S B 9oOUDIAUWOD) DIWSISS
IVOH 98w o} eppiBdn

DIWSISS

X Jusionyns

J1 985 0} Juswadp|dal
Hod Jadnayo/ia|pws
10} uoyobBlsaAU}
jowsiul Buipuayd

$9DIAIBS |0DIBING
1O Jotoaig

DINJUBA
-180nS (PusyW

90y

§Toz/1e/z!

¥Z0T/0Z/1 1

sjuawainbay
QAdHSO J8d YO Buyopdn

lopowsy YO

'ssaIb0Id

0} sjusupaduw
UBLND ON

'ainPay9s ybnouys %61
0 xuddy ‘Aomuspun
S| UOHONISUOD)

JojoaiQq
ABojoipoy/ao

zaispu]
ajjepouleg

BuiobuQ 809

9Z0T/ 1/

yzoe/e/9

juswaop|day
18ZAIPUY 7 95DUd Q1T

lepoway go

(uoypoo)| Jusubuwsd
0O} BAOW O} SISZAIDUD
ApDais pup pajadwod
SIZ @s0yd qo7

JIHUN JNO 350D A|IDIDYIO
Jou |IIm osloud)
'$$820.1d UODPIOA BY}
4O %0/-09 U0 Ajusund

Jojoaig
ABojoipoy/qol

zoispul
ajiepouleg

9202/ 1/2

UOHDPIOA
18ZAIDUY @] 8sDYd qoT

lopowsy o1

1321} D BUIA|OSSI
yosyipaw Buipuad

1042317
Adpwiioyd

DI3ADY USSADN

aal

yZoT/vL/1L

uolbayuaA Buipunodwod Al

Jadaay Aoobuubyd g

‘uiBaqg o} UoONHSUOD
10§ ApDal 8o

g0 pup NDf ‘Buysixe

O} PPD pup [ojdsoy
uiow 8y} ul Aoowioyd
Sy} Ojui shun sixAd ppo
O} YOOI |[IM 8 ‘Painbal
1296U0] oU S| JB)SIIOH

Jo Ao o} Buiob puo

1O pajn uUsag sPY DSV

Jo4084Q
Aopuwoyd

DISADY USSADN

adl

vzoz/v/TL

SOUIYDDW SIXAd MBN

Uoo||o}sul dg

waysAs woiboud

0} sdajs jxau wiopsd
upD SOJUNDBS 810j9q
syeem G- pauuold 7Z/6
BuIoys - sjuswainbal
Burgoo Bunying

3D $I04ODJUODGNS

SODIAIBS
210D 8}NdY
1O 10428117 JOIUSS

Zopubuiay o0

Qdl

yeoz/ell/y

AJINDSS JuUDJU|

SDIUNOBS/SONH

ssal60ud ul Bunpayos
YO0W PUBL BUiUIDlf 045
‘wipJBoid BuypyuepaId
¥H pauuo|d

SODIAIBS
210D 8jNdY
JO 04081 JOIUBS

Zopunuied4 D01

0ee

szoz/L/ L

¥20z/9/c1

2IDMm0S BuliNpayds asINN

UOIDAOU

siopdn

a10y

19pIoyRIS AN

IVOH

snyois[ uoyoing

A1 0D

910 uois

asoding

SWDN §93[0id

pipog 19qo}o0 - pipoqyspq joafold




WV $T:TT SZ0Z/€T/0T

UENEYREY

pup Buiuuoid pubwsp spows
J0j WDB} |DUIBLUl pUD Adoiau) [p21sAud DpPLYS] UNr yBiH PIOH UO asl SToz/L/9 Buobuo yym diay oy 1P ¢
JloNToltel=TTq] 21UD Adpiay] (0215AUd
ALINDSS “]| ‘SO0 UpMm ’ UoIDOO] Juaund Buipundx]
sBuiesw panuyuod
‘ubisep AfipIlos O} +1/01
paINPayos yisia ajisuo| - seoinies poddng DM AJDIBYY SHOS| )y ) 6 6dg snoo
‘paja|dwiod Buyssw 100811 Jouss show Bnoa wnipew asl seoe/1/L SND04 PUDCXS PUD 8jDACUDY Ul sHods 4
ubBisop oyoWBYDS pug
PIq i0J JUBWSSIHSAPD
. dn 435 yim Jas dd Juswpodag Buissaoold 9|us)s
8 Lurs/posi SO ell) seo SSleung skow Bnog YBIH asl|  szoz/9u/e| oy juswdinbe as 8y 00v| jusweoDIdey SISl
‘woa} Buussuibus 10}23)1Q Joluas : ODSWY MU JO UOKDIDISUI
PUD $}03}IY2ID YjiMm ! |
sBuilaaW HOXOH (DY)
$8)DP UOHD|D4SUl JOSIP BY4
puo Buypwiad i -
s90IAIBS poddng O} 4500 OUD SIBIDBY IBIOM ¢\ ) ¢ ABJaUZ UDP!
10§ Wos} hM«uo:coo 1042911 I0IUSS show Bnog wnipaw|l ast ST0T/62/8 MBU SADY UDD SM BI8UM 1Njos 3 UDPI(IIM
[DIBUSL B8y} puo SUOIDDO| § WDIBOId Z 13O
|oUIBIUI Ypm Buluupd
‘pawwnIboId
2q 0} juswdinba Jayjo
10} Buluup|d ‘paADD
uaaqg spy Joop
1se) {josodoud Buipmo}|  Apunoas g jubw $5599Y 100 ALINSS oDONIS
-uued Buping| Biews 1o 0B zaswpy abior yBiH asal szoT/LL/e v 100( + OSS / Ajundas POXIBAL
anss) 0} paubisso
Buiaq J0joDHUCD
Buipuad ‘josloid
ay} paaoiddo soy [¥YDOH
‘POYaUL AJBAIIBP
J8|IDyy/UoH DSl
J0}08IQ zai9pu] SHOJS ApDay SIOW
a|goyns Muc__uhw_oorm ABojoipy/qoT sjjepouleg WnIPeW PIOH U0 asl asl dW uaym diay o} Jounaij poOd 2. Buibow,
0} JOpUaA Yyim BUIOpm
sjuawalINDal
: 1049810 z819pU3 ISPOWBIPUBH 1y 151500 ABOOIOD
SSNOSIP O} PRINPaYDS ABOIOIPDY/ADT ayepoUIag YBIH PIOH UO agt SToT/L/ 1L Juawdinba JO JUBWSSBSSY UD|CISISOW 101P0Y,
aq o} Buyssw
10403.Q za18pUul
; 24iwgns [0sodo., apoiBd
pajiwagns |psodoid ABOIOIPDY/q0T syepouIog MO PIOH UO adl asl papiwgns | d p NI¥IW

pipog 19qo}o0 - pipoqyspq joafoid




WV ¥TTT $20Z/€1/0T

9z0Z/ /L

STACAVAVE)

PIODBY Y§|OSH DIUOLI3|]

uolDjudBWBIdW| SODW
asundxg yosjpaw

‘ADmispun
sBuyesw juswdosAsp
Apuon2Iq SOINIBS
'520C T 4800400 2169)0i4s puD SADW BIZng ybiH
SODW Bsundx3y UOUDULIOI ‘dA
0} §5900Y ‘uolaIdwod
JDBU $}ODIUOD JIOPUBA
"ADmispun
JIOM UOIDI|D}SUL LOYOPUNGY
pPuD paispIo Joy00u0 Buiods zn ybiH

SWIaY ASY "9INPaYDS UO
BuissaiBo.d swoo. yjog

szoT/11/TL

szoz/ve/L

salioD

BUISINN P3|IXS BPISYLNOS
PUD SPISYHION SIGDW Z3U|
2 WDI[JIM }D SWOOI Alosuas
MmOl oinadoiayy paypaipag

SWo0Y Ajjinbubi|

"s1asn Of
2|QISSEII0D MOU S| PUD
PBYDUND] AJ|NYSS8DINS

SUOHDIaY Dland
pup Busyow

18yBDpjjpo anuDl4

ybiH

SDM LUBISAS JauUDLUl BY] 1049914
‘abupyoxs
UOI}DWLIOJUI JUSJSISUOD
! Uhcoﬁm,ﬁw_ruuo OM/UlDSH i
@sA0|dwl| N UOA Yiaqoz)3 yobiH

2INsUd O} SP|3l) DIOP
Buubyo puo Buiuyep
uo Buisnooy ‘asoyd
Buiddow aoppsjul

Plelte0 g

SZ0z/ée/6

920T/L2/9

‘ajopdn
pup ubisapal jaubiy|

jounuf

JOQUIBAON
-PIW

szoe/iel9

sBUIVaBIDs yjney

g ‘sainsodxe ‘suoipzZiUNWWI
JO AjqIsia sAo.duwl

¢ Buipodal aouD)dwod
21pWOoIND ‘BupODl}

yj|oay asAo|dwe aujwnals

SIOMUOS Ui OSH
83A0|dW] suoMNWIW|

‘Adpiay] Aojoadsay
pup ‘ABojoIPDY

‘qo7 SOID BpNioul

o} asoyd jxaN 'gO pup
'AsbBing Aiojo|nquuy
‘Juswipndaq
AousbBiowg

‘Bing/paw ‘40 ‘NI

0} }NOJ||01 |NYs5800NS

1140 Joyo81Q

opDJAW
uoOwWIo|nS

ybiH

adl

szoT/9L/9

‘aouDlIdWwoD

vvdIH Buipoddns

pUD ADUBIDIS MO|PUOM
Buiacidwi ‘suus)sAs |0DIUND

0O} $$822D 8IND3S 'jSDy BjqOUT

uo
-uBIs a|buIs 8BDIUDAPY
PIOMICS DIDAUCW|

"MBIAB) 10} pajussald
puUD Pe}o8||0
sI0yop BuIdld

ERISER
2IDD B}V
1O J0}D8IIQ] JoIusS

ZopubuIay DOf

yoBiH

‘UOND||D§SUIl JO)

pauupid josloid IYDOH
onbBay (§) dnoio
2107 8Y] WOl PaABIal
josodoud ‘uoyowsp
104 pauuonid josloid
IvOH Adusbiawy (3)

s8oIAl8S poddng
1042311 JOIUSS

sAow Bnoq

adat

¥Z0oz/0L/6

2oD|day

WIBISAS (DD 8SINN

adl

szoT/v L/l

[ooIWdYD
snopiozoy © Buleq o} 8np
tno paspyd aq o} painbai
S| VD) Ul pamojip JaBuoj ou

PUD WSJSAS 444V UD SI LUBISAS

podiisH Q3

'ssai00Id

Ul SIBPIO HOM PBUUDI]
pUD SALDJUBASI
'SISPIO NIOM BADBUOD
10} 67/6 SOM BAIT O

sadInLeS poddng
JO}OBHQ JoIuUSS

sAow Bnog

wnipaw

szoz/ /L

SToz/i/1

wa)sAs Buyanoly
BuussuiBus juaund ado|day

uDJB|0s

pipog 12qo}20 - pipoqysp( joofoid




WV ¢vT:TT ST0Z/€T/0T

%001 §C V101
%8 z ool
%0C S wnIpaw
%CL 8l YbIH
% INNOD ALNOINd
SW3ll ONION3d % AMIYOINd 1D3rodd
%001 114 V101
%y L
%8 z @ u
%0C S PIOH UO
%0 0 SNPIBAO
papD)s * %89 /1 1 u
L_lou/may igissod =
oAl 0B pauupid %0 0 | PADIS ON
SAI-OB pajoulse % INNOD SNLVIS
% SNLYIS NSVL
s|pjol
- "DJOp Bubajiaud
SODIAIBS §JDIS Buipn)oul ‘ojul Japiacid
AQ 2]QIs59220 PUD Bowow ioi5d0 12B6Dsqs Aduyug wnipaw STOT/L1/6 Sz0Z/1/8 o| ss0008 A 16 BESTEN Aud-3
pPaYDUND| St WIOD|d
-|0@1 SBPIA0IC JOY4 WIOKD|]
‘Aomuspun ABojouyoaj ] N ‘asundx3 yoajpaw
st dnjos ss9000 UoHDULIOY| MWHM_@MM Wwinpaw __ m_mw.._ﬂu__r ul adl ST0T/EL/8| OF PaIBIW 8 JouuDD oY) 2I05 oom cm_waﬂ_vom
pPUD APDa1 SI J1DAIBS Jopo8sag | DIOP MDS BAIYDID (1M USIDS Y}|DSH US|09
‘sipdal pasu 101221Q ZaJapu3l Soido
SADY M J0U; 5,10 yiog|  ABOIOIPDY/GDT spepouIag 9% a8l =01ES8 AOUURSS 19

pipog 13q0o}20 - pipoqyspq joaloid



BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY MANUAL
Committee Approval: 7/20/22

Policy # BOD-7

Reviewed: 7/20/22, 8/25/25

o coore - REPlACES: 5/24/01

Board Approval: 8/25/22

Revised: 8/28/25

Pg.1of1

SUBJECT: Board Member Code of Conduct
PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that the San Benito health Care District (SBHCD) Board of
Directors upholds the highest standards of ethical and professional conduct. Board members are
entrusted with governing in a manner that reflects integrity, transparency, collaboration, and

accountability to the community, while complying with state and federal laws, including the Ralph M.
Brown Act and AB 1234,

POLICY:

#-In order to assist with the
behavior between and among members of the Dlstrlct Board of Directors and District Staff, the following
shall be observed:

General Conduct

e Represent the best interests of the San-Benite-Health-Care District and its constituents’
iabi . b r 4+ it 14

acting at-al-times-with honesty, integrity, diligence,

competence, and good faith.
s Become and stay remain knowledgeable about the Board's bylaws, policies, and applicable
laws. and-progedurss:
» Become well-informed about each-matter matters coming before the Board and participate
actwely in Board and commlttee dlscussmns fer—dee+s+en—

mine: Respeot and consider dlffenng vuewponnts while Ilstenlng attentlvely and
engaglng constructlvely

+—Respectand sSupport majerity decisions of the majority once made even if personally
dlssentlng, and refraln from undermlmng Board actlons Hh i




Recognize and respect the differentiation- distinction between governance (Board role) and
operations (staff role). respensibilities.

Conflicts of Interest & Confidentiality

Board members must promptly disclose potential conflicts of interest, recuse themselves form
related deliberations, and comply with applicable law.

Confidential information obtained through closed sessions are exempt from disclosure under the
Public Records Act must not be shared with unauthorized individuals.

Board members shall surrender all records and information to their successors upon leaving
office, while continuing to honor confidentiality obligations.

Communication & Community Relations

Member complaints should be referred to the Board Chair and/or Chief Executive Officer for
appropriate handling.

Board members shall be courteous and respectful in all communications with constituents, staff
and fellow Directors.

No Director may speak publicly on behalf of the Board unless they are willing to discuss at the
Board meetings.

Professional Standards

Board members will support a work environment free of harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation.

Safety concerns shall be promptly reported to the Chief Executive Officer or designated staff.
Emergencies require immediate action by conducting appropriate authorities.

Directors shall work collaboratively, treating colleagues with dignity and focusing on issues
rather than personalities.

Meeting Conduct

Board members shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act and follow Rosenberg's Rules of
Order.

Directors shall seek clarification on agenda items through the Chief Executive Officer prior to
meetings to ensure informed decision-making.

Differing perspectives are welcome, but discussions must remain respectful and professional.

Discipline for Violations

Violations of the Code of Conduct may result in progressive discipline, considering the severity of the
conduct:

Advisory Letter — Notice of conduct inconsistent with the Code.
Admonition Letter — With or without corrective action such as training.
Public Censure — Formal statement of disapproval, potentially with corrective measures.

Referral — In cases of willful misconduct or unlawful disclosure, matters may be referred to legal
authorities or the grand jury as permitted by law.

Acknowledaement

Each Board Member shall sign an acknowledgement of this Code of Conduct, affirming their
commitment to abide by its principles during and after their service.




Tl T vy Py

Signature Date



Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Directors
From: Suzie Mays
Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Date: October 14, 2025
Re: Policies for Approval

Please find below a list of policies with a summary of changes for Board of
Directors approval. All revised policies are available for review upon request.
New policies are included in the packet.

Policy Title Summary of Changes
Cleaning and Disinfecting Patient Revised - Restructured policy to
Care Equipment align with current process of

cleaning and disinfecting
equipment. Updated references.

Fall Prevention Revised — Now incorporates
pediatric and adult into one policy.

Hand Hygiene Revised - Edited hygiene
opportunities to align with CDC,
APIC, and SHEA/IDSA guidelines.
Added requirements for Infection
Control Committee approval for
hand sanitizer and lotion products.
Updated references.

Organization-Wide Quality Revised - Updated per CMS
Assessment and Performance requirement.
Improvement Program




Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
Nurse Practitioner- Inpatient

Provider Name:

Privilege [

In order to be eligible to request clinical privileges for both initial appointment and reappointment, a practitioner must meet
the following minimum threshold criteria:
. Education: Completion of an accredited Nurse Practitioner or Physician Assistant program
Licensure: Current licensure as a Registered Nurse and Nurse Practitioner, or Physician Assistant in the State of California
Board Certification: Current national board certification as a Nurse Practitioner (ANCC, AANP, or equivalent)
Possession of current BLS certification
Required Clinical Experience: Documentation of training and experience of requested privileges and a minimum of fifty (50)
patient care activities by the NP providing services for patients for the preceding two (2) years

If the applicant meets the above criteria, he/she may request privileges as specified below

Perform inpatient rounds and document progress notes.

Order and adjust medications, including controlled substances, within approved formulary and standardized procedures.

Obtain complete medical histories and perform physical examinations, identifying normal and abnormal findings

Order, perform, and/or interpret diagnostic and screening studies appropriate to patient care needs.

Collect and order specimens for routine laboratory testing, screening, and therapeutic procedures, including blood and blood products.

Order and coordinate ancillary services, including physical therapy, occupational therapy, respiratory therapy, radiology, and nursing
services.

Obtain informed consent when indicated.

Initiate and coordinate hospital admissions, transfers, and discharges, including completion of required documentation.

Provide and coordinate patient education, health counseling, and ongeoing care management

Suturing of minor lacerations.

Advanced: Insertion/removal of IV lines, urinary catheters, and nasogastric tubes*

*Documentation of training and competency required

Wound Care- Nurse Practitioner*

In order to apply for the privileges listed below, you must meet the above criteria AND the following
. Provide documentation of formal wound care education (certificate course, continuing education, or specialty training) that
covered debridement techniques, dressing applications, and use of advanced wound care modalities
. Submit evidence of a minimum of fifty (50) inpatient or outpatient wound care patient care activities within the past 24 months

If the applicant meets the above criteria, he/she may request privileges as specified below

Core: Wound Care Privileges

Perform comprehensive wound assessments.
Cleanse, irrigate, and provide topical wound management.
Order diagnostic and laboratory studies related to wound management.

L]
L]
L]
. Educate patients, caregivers, and staff on wound care/prevention

Advanced: Application and management of negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT)*

*Documentation of training and competency required

Advanced: Application of advanced/biologic dressings and skin substitutes*

Page 1 Printed on Monday, October 20, 2025



Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
Nurse Practitioner- Inpatient

Provider Name:

Privilege

Acknowledgement of Practitioner

I have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience and demonstrated performance I am qualified to
perform and for which I wish to exercise.

Signed:

Date:

Department Chair Recommendation

Allprivilegesdelineatedhavebeenindividuallyconsideredandhavebeenrecommendedbased upon the physician’s specialty, licensure, specific
training, experience, health status, current competence and peer recommendations

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation for the above-named applicant and make the following
recommendation(s):

[ 1 Recommend all requested privileges

[ 1 Recommend privileges with the following conditions/modifications:
[ 1 Do not recommend the following requested privileges:

Supervising Physician Signature

Print Name

Date

Department Chair Signature

Print Name

Date

Page 2 Printed on Monday, October 20, 2025



(4 Hazel Hawkins

INPATIENT- NURSE PRACTITIONER STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES AND PROTOCOLS
Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

POLICY:

These standardized procedures (SPs) authorize credentialed Nurse Practitioners (NPs) at Hazel Hawkins
Memorial Hospital to provide inpatient medical care under the supervision of a collaborating physician,
consistent with state law, hospital bylaws, and Joint Commission standards.

The Nurse Practitioner agrees to follow the Standardized Procedures/Process Protocols stated below in
adherence to the Nurse Practice Act in California Business and Professional Code, Division 2, Chapter 6,
Article 8, Sections 2834- 2837.

PURPOSE:

To define the scope of practice, responsibilities, and collaborative requirements for inpatient NPs to ensure
safe, effective, and consistent patient care delivery in the hospital setting.

PROCEDURE:
A. DEVELOPMENT AND APPROVAL OF STANDARDIZED PROCEDURES

As a collaborative effort, the Collaborating/Supervising Physicians and Nurse Practitioners of the San Benito
Healthcare District have developed the following Standardized Procedures for use in the inpatient setting.
Signature on this document denotes acceptance of the procedures and protocols outlined herein.

All Nurse Practitioners and supervising physicians are required to signify agreement with these protocols
following the approval process. By signing the Nurse Practitioner Agreement, each individual affirms approval of
all policies and protocols contained in this document, intent to abide by the established Process Protocols, and
commitment to maintaining a collegial and collaborative relationship with all parties. Nurse Practitioners and
physicians who join the staff mid-year, or who provide coverage, must also sign to indicate their agreement. The
Medical Staff Office is responsible for ensuring that each clinical area maintains a fully executed written
agreement

B. SUPERVISION
a. General Supervision: NPs may evaluate and manage patients independently but must maintain access to a
supervising/collaborating physician for consultation at all times.

b. Direct Supervision: Required for procedures and interventions designated as requiring demonstration of
competency or when required on the privilege form.

C. CORE INPATIENT NURSE PRACTIONER RESPONSBILITIES

NPs may:

1. Perform admission history and physical examinations.

2. Order, interpret, and act on diagnostic studies (lab, imaging, EKG, etc.).

3. Develop and implement treatment plans in collaboration with supervising physician.

4. Order and adjust medications, including controlled substances (DEA registration required).
5. Order and collect specimens for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes.

San Benito Health Care District (A public Agency)
211 Sunset Drive » Hollister, CA 95023 = (831) 637-5711= www.hazelhawkins.com &



6. Perform daily patient rounds and document progress notes.

7. Initiate referrals and consultations to specialty services.

8. Order nursing, dietary, physical therapy, occupational therapy, respiratory therapy, and social services.
9. Provide patient/family teaching and discharge planning.

10. Initiate hospital admissions, transfers, and discharges (per hospital policy).

D. PROCEDURES AUTHORIZED WITH DEMONSTRATED COMPETENCY
e Basic wound care (dressing changes, irrigation, non-selective debridement).
e Advanced wound care (Negative pressure wound therapy (NPWT), selective/sharp debridement) —
requires separate competency verification.
e Insertion/removal of IV lines, urinary catheters, and nasogastric tubes.
e Central line management (not insertion, unless specifically credentialed).
e Suturing of minor lacerations.

e Code response participation, including ACLS interventions (must have active ACLS certification for
ACLS interventions). '

E. INFORMED CONSENT
NPs must obtain informed consent for treatments and procedures within their scope of practice. Documentation
must follow hospital consent policy and be obtained prior to the start of the procedure.

F. QUALITY

a. Each NP’s performance under these standardized procedures shall be reviewed at least every eight (8)
months through the hospital's OPPE process.

b. Each Nurse Practitioner will be subject to initial proctoring through the Focused Professional Practice
Evaluation (FPPE) process and will have an additional audit of ten (10) random charts per year. For advanced
procedures, the supervising physician will directly observe and proctor the first five (5) cases to ensure
competency prior to independent practice.

G. COMPETENCY REQUIRMENTS
e Maintain current unrestricted RN and NP licensure in California.
e Maintain furnishing number and DEA registration (if prescribing controlled substances).
e Maintain BLS certification.
¢ Demonstrate initial competency through supervised clinical practice.
¢ Participate in ongoing performance improvement and continuing education.
¢ Maintain a designated supervising physician at all times throughout their appointment, ensuring
supervision is continuously in place during all periods of practice within the hospital.

H. TERM AND TERMINATION:
This agreement is effective as of the initial or reappointment date and will remain in effect until the next
scheduled reappointment period, or is terminated by either party. Termination must be made in writing with at
least 30 days' notice unless an immediate termination is warranted due to safety, licensure, or compliance
issues.
If the Supervising Physician no longer wishes to supervise the NP, the following steps will be taken:
» The Supervising Physician will provide written notice to the NP and the Medical Executive Committee.
e The NP must immediately cease any activities requiring the supervision of that Supervising Physician,
but may continue providing services under this Practice Agreement under the supervision of one or
more other Supervising Physician(s) who have signed this Agreement.

e If no Supervising Physicians are willing to supervise the NP, the NP must immediately case providing
services under this Practice Agreement unless and until a new Supervising Physician executes this
Agreement.

G e e el R



» The Medical Staff office must be notified of any such changes to update credentialing records and
clinical privileges.

Declaration: Our signatures below signify that we fully understand the foregoing Standardized Procedures and
Protocols for Nurse Practitioner practice and agree with its terms without reservation.

Nurse Practitioner:

Name;:

Signature:

Supervising Physician(s):

Name:

Signature:

Specialty:

Approved by:

- Interdisciplinary Practice Committee (IDPC)
- Medical Executive Committee (MEC)

- Board of Directors




Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Provider Name:

Privilege |

In order to be eligible to request clinical privileges for both initial appointment and reappointment, a practitioner must meet the following
minimum threshold criteria:

. Education: M.D. or D.O.

. Formal Training: The applicant must demonstrate successful completion of an ACGME or AOA approved post-graduate residency
program in Obstetrics & Gynecology.

. Certification: Board Certification by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology, or active participation in the process
leading to certification.

. Successful completion of an ACOG-endorsed course that includes current NICHD nomenclature

. Current NRP certification recommended

. Required Clinical Experience: The applicant for initial appointment or reappointment must be able to demonstrate that he/she has
satisfactorily performed services as an attending physician in the past 24 months for at least: 50 obstetrical hospital patients for
the Obstetric Core, including 5 cesarean sections and 30 gynecologic hospital patients for the Gynecology Core, including 5 major
abdominal adnexal or uterine surgeries, laparotomy or laparoscopic

If the applicant meets the above criteria, he/she may request privileges as specified below

OB/GYN Core Privileges

Obstetric Core:

Privileges include admission, workup, consultation, diagnosis, and the treatment of female patients of all ages presenting in any condition of
pregnancy. These privileges include cesarean sections, vacuum extraction Low/OQutlet, forceps extraction Low/Outlet, external cephalic
version, OB ultrasound (limited, AFI, fetal position), resuscitation of infant, newborn circumcision, amniocentesis, post-partum bilateral tubal
ligation, simple repair of umbilical or incisional hernia at time of another OB/Gyn procedure, repair at delivery of rectovaginal fistula, and all
other procedures related to normal and compliicated pregnancies. Also included are privileges for ICU management of patients in any phase
of pregnancy, including post partum.

Gynecology Core:Privileges also include admission, workup, consultation, diagnosis, and preoperative, intraoperative, and postoperative
care necessary to correct or treat female patients of all ages presenting with illnesses, injuries, and disorders of the gynecologic system,
surgical treatment of urinary stress incontinence, cystoscopy including biopsy, laparoscopy, Laparoscopic-Assisted Vaginal Hysterectomy,
endometrial ablation, simple minor surgical procedures and nonsurgical treatment of illness and injuries of the mammary glands and urinary
tract. Also included are privileges for ICU management of GYN and post-surgical patients

Ambulatory Care - Hazel Hawkins Ambulatory Clinics:
Privileges include outpatient management of obstetrical and gynecological patients

Core privileges do not include any of the following specific privileges. For each, the applicant must d trate the minimum
training and experience as defined below

Moderate Sedation (passing score on hospital exam required)

Gynecologic Oncology
To apply for these privileges, you must have the following:

. Education: M.D. or D.O.

. Formal Training: The applicant must demonstrate successful completion of Residency in Obstetrics and Gynecology AND a
Fellowship in Gynecologic Oncology (ACGME-accredited or equivalent)

. Certification: Board-certified or board-eligible in Gynecologic Oncology (e.g., ABOG certification)

0 Required Clinical Experience: The applicant for initial appointment or reappointment must be able to demonstrate that he/she has
satisfactorily performed services as an attending physician in the past 24 months for at least 50 inpatient or outpatients for
Gynecology Oncology services.

Gynecology Oncology: Clinic

Privileges include the ability to evaluate, diagnose, treat, and provide consultative care to outpatients with gynecologic cancers or pre-
cancerous conditions. Core outpatient privileges may include but are not limited to: nent and management of abnormal Pap smears,

Page 1 Printed on Tuesday, October 14, 2025



Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Provider Name:

Privilege |

cervical dysplasia, and other precancerous conditions, interpretation of imaging and pathology reports related to gynecologic oncology, and
placement and removal of intrauterine devices (IUDs) for oncology indications.

Gynecology Oncology: Hospital

Privileges to admit, evaluate, diagnose, consult, and perform history and physical exam provide surgical care, and medically manage the
care of women with malignant diseases of the reproductive tract and peritoneum, including the ovaries, fallopian tubes, uterus, uterine
cervix, vulva and vagina; and trophoblastic diseases. Cystoscopy and biopsy, intraperitoneal catheter placement, chest tube placement,
laparoscopic lymphadenectomy and cancer staging operations, including pelvic, para-aortic and scalene lymphadenectomy. Radical and
microsurgical operations in the abdomen and pelvis required to treat these conditions, including radical debulking operations, radical
hysterectomy, vulvectomy, splenectomy, pelvic exenteration, including construction of a neovagina, harvesting of skin and myocutaneous
grafts, and performance of procedures on the bowel and urinary tract as indicated, including ureters, bladder, urethra, e.qg., urinary
diversion, neocystostomy, intestinal resection and reanastomosis

Urogynecology
To apply for these privileges, you must have the following:

. Education: M.D. or D.O.

° Formal Training: The applicant must demonstrate successfui completion of Residency in Obstetrics and Gynecology AND a
Fellowship in Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery (Urogynecology) (ACGME-accredited or equivalent)

° Certification: Board-certified or board-eligible

. Required Clinical Experience: The applicant for initial appointment or reappointment must be able to demonstrate that he/she has
satisfactorily performed services as an attending physician in the past 24 months for at least 50 inpatient or outpatients for
Urogynecology services.

Urogynecology: Clinic

Privileges include but are not limited to history and physical examination specific to urogynecology, Urodynamic testing and
interpretation, Cystoscopy, Office-based diagnostic procedures (e.g., endometrial biopsy), Pessary fitting, insertion, and
management, Outpatient management of urinary incontinence and pelvic organ prolapse, Pelvic floor injections (e.g., botulinum toxin,
bulking agents), and outpatient wound care and follow-up post-surgical management

Urogynecology: Hospital

Privileges to admit, evaluate, diagnose, consult, and perform history and physical exam provide surgical care, and medically treat patients
with complex pelvic floor issues. This includes, but not limited to: procedures to treat stress urinary incontinence (including those that utilize
permanent implants) urge urinary incontinence (including neuromodulation), fecal incontinence , pelvic organ prolapse (including procedures

utilizing mesh and grafts), reconstruction of the vagina bladder and urethra , and Diagnostic and operative cystoscopy for benign conditions
including ureteral stents.

Acknowledgement of Practitioner

1 have requested only those privileges for which by education, training, current experience and demonstrated performance I am qualified to
perform and for which I wish to exercise.

Signed:

Date:

Department Chair Recommendation

Allprivilegesdelineatedhavebeenindividuallyconsideredandhavebeenrecommendedbased upon the physician's specialty, licensure, specific
training, experience, health status, current competence and peer recommendations

I have reviewed the requested clinical privileges and supporting documentation for the above-named applicant and make the foilowing
recommendation(s):

[ 1 Recommend all requested privileges
[ 1 Recommend privileges with the following conditions/modifications:

Page 2 Printed on Tuesday, October 14, 2025



Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Delineation Of Privileges
OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Provider Name:

Privilege

[ ] Do not recommend the following requested privileges:

Department Chair Signature

Print Name

Date

Page 3

Printed on Tuesday, October 14, 2025




Chief Nursing Officer Report
October 2025

e Skills Fair
e ACLS Training
e OB and ED BETA Awards

OB won 3 BETA awards:

e  Two Quality and Sustainability awards:

o NTSV cesarean birth rate for 3 consecutive years (2022-
2024)

o Maternity Safety Standards Implementation
e  MDC Superstar Award:
o Small Birth Volume Hospitals

- E‘; E":fjggg‘f‘ ol ED won 1 BETA Award:
N ]

stRoNG B
- e Quest for Zero:

o Sepsis education

o Patient Call backs



CNO Dashboard September 2025

September September YTD Total YTD Total

Description 2025 Actual | 2025 Budget Budget
ED Visits 2276 | 6,765
ED Admission % 10%> 10%:>
LWBS % <2.0% =<2.0%
Door to Provider 10 min 10 min
MS admissions 105 346
IIC'(.' admissions 18 56
Deliveries 31 102
'OR Inpatient 33 136
ASC/OP Cases 36 115
Gl 91 272




OR Cases By Service Line

2025 JUL AUG SEPT
TOTAL SURGERIES®* 204 158 189
GENERAL SURGERY 31 42 A0
ORTHOPEDIC TOTAL 46 40 34
PODIATRY 0 0 0
TOTAL JIOINTS 2 9 3
UROLOGY 4 3 2
OB/GYN TOTAL 30 2 18
C/SECTIONS 8 1 I
ENT TOTAL 2 1
Gl TOTAL 01 50 93
Gl ASC 87 AA 82
Gl IND 0 2 2
Gl INPT A g
Gl CANCELS 0 1
=*THESE TOTALS *cancels not included n GI Total
INCLUDE GI==
OR Cases By Service Line
2024 JUL AUG SEPT
TOTAL SURGERIES== 203 207 164
GENERAL SURGERY 55 40 a8
ORTHOPEDIC TOTAL 29 20 25
PODIATRY 3 0 0
TOTAL JOINTS 0 0 2
UROLOGY 5 4 5
OB/GYN TOTAL 19 20 8
C/SECTIONS 12 10 2
ENT TOTAL 1 1 1
GITOTAL g1 121 87
Gl ASC 82 110 82
Gl INC 0 1 1
GI INPT 3 10 i
Gi CANCELS* 2 2 3




San Benito Health Care District
Facilities and Finance Committee Minutes
September 22, 2025 - 4:30pm

Present: Josie Sanchez, Assistant Secretary
Victoria Angelo, Board Treasurer
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Douglas Mays, Senior Director of Support Services
Sandra Dilaura, Controller

Public:

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting of the Facilities and Finance Committee was called to order at 4:30pm.

2. UPDATE ON CURRENT PROJECTS
A. August 2025 Project Dashboard
The Project Dashboard was reviewed in detail on each of the open projects. Most of the projects

are still in progress while the WiFi upgrade, Boiler Replacement, and Palliative Care Room have
now been completed.

3. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES
A. August 2025 Financial Statements
For the month ending August 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,175,278

compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $1,330,581. The District was under budget for
the month by $155,303.

YTD as of August 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,705,777 compared to

a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $2,419,720. The District is under budget YTD by
$713,943.

Acute discharges were 179 for the month, under budget by 7 discharges or 4%. The
ADC was 16.10 compared to a budget of 16.90. The ALOS was 2.79. The acute I/P
gross revenue was less than budgeted by ($429,788) (5%) while O/P services gross
revenue was under budget by $837,779 or 3% under budget. ER I/P visits were 140 and
ER O/P visits were over budget by 133 visits or 6%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics
treated 3,742 (includes 574 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,091 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $1.34 million due mainly to:

1) $213,916 settlement for FYE June 30, 2001 Cost Report appeal.



2) $280,163 settlement for FYE June 30, 2003 Cost Report appeal.
3) $158,700 from the HQIP from Central CA Alliance for Health (CCAH).
4) $125,000 from the Medi-Cal Capacity Grant Program sponsored by CCAH.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $92,706 due mainly to: overages in
Professional Fees and Supplies of $210,113 and 176,040 respectively. These overages
were largely offset by savings in Benefits and Other Expenses of $273,493 and
$103,698 respectively.

Non-operating Revenue was under budget by $19,193 due to the timing of donations
from the Foundation.

The SNFs ADC was 86.29 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $41,356 compared
to a budget of $91,928. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $183,007 under budget by
$35,307 due to a lower than budgeted ADC.

B. August 2025 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

C. Supplemental Payment Program
No new information was presented as of August 2025.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

An opportunity was provided for public comment and individuals were given three minutes to
address the Board Members and Administration.

5. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 5:01 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra Dilaura
Controller



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FACILITIES AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2™’ FLOOR - GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Update on Current Projects
e Project Dashboard — August 2025

3. Review Financial Updates
e Financial Statements — August 2025
e Finance Dashboard — August 2025
e Supplemental Payments — August 2025

4. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

5. Adjournment

The next Facilities and Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, October 20, 2025 at
4:30 p.m.



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

The complete Facilities and Finance Committee packet, including subsequently distributed materials and
presentations, is available at the Facilities and Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of
the District. All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Facilities and Finance Committee. Staff
and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Facilities and Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



Wd 05:€ 5Z0Z/81/6

"POJOAIDD Udaq
SADY SUOHDIO IV

VEET]
Ju| JO J040811Q

OPDOIBW
uowo|ns

0S¢

§zaT/1/6

¥ToT/9L/6

apoibdn
BIN}ONISOLU SSDIBIIM

apoIBdn-14-IM

uoDNURUOD
JBAIDM 10} 82uD}dadoD
uojd Hdad

PUD UOKDZUOYIND

IVOH Buipuag
‘apoiBdn waysAs

DV AH/IDIUDYO8W

10} Jouoal|

Wwiol) paaledal |psodold

$821A18¢ |DIBING
40 10403u1Q

DiNnjUaA
-194Ns IPUSW

0y

S2oZ/1E/TL

¥20Z/0T/11

sjuswainbay
AdHSO 4ad JO Buyopdn

piNgsy yO

'ssaboud

0} sjuawipadwi
JusLNd ON

"8)Npayds ybnowyy %S 1
0| xuddy ‘Aomuspun
S UODNISUOD)

1040811Q
ABojolpoy/qo

zosspul
ajepoUISy

ubiH 809

9z0Z/1/T

yZoz/e/?

juswoo|day JazApuy

Z @50yd Qo7

(uoypooy Jusuowiad
O} BA0OW O} SIBZAIDUD
Appal puo paya|dwod
§1Z 9s0yd qo1

JHUN JNO 3SO[D A|IDIDIO
jou | jo8sloud)
'$59201d UOKDPIDA By}
1O %0/-09 UO Ajjusund

Jojo8uqg
ABojoippy/qoT

za19pug
ajjepouiag

oL9

9Z0Z/1/T

¥zoz/L/9

(AluQ voyDPIDA)
siazA|puy Buipoibdn

| @spyd go1

‘uibaq o} UOKONHYSUOD
10} ApDal 81D

90 puo N2 ‘Buysixa

0} PPL pUD (Djidsoy
upw ayy} ui Aoounoyd
2y} opul spiun sixAd ppo
0} YOO ||IM apm “palinbal
18Buoj ou sI 18ysII0Y

10 AJ2 04 Buiob puo

HO P8|NnI usaq sy DSY

j040811Qq
ADDWIDU

DISADY UDSADN

adl

yzoT/v/TL

SBUIYODW SIXAJ MSN

uolofB4suj ad

aopdn

9oy

19p|oydADIS Ay

Aiopd uoyoing

AN 09

ajpg HoIS

asoding

SWDN joafo14

say|Iop4 - pIooqysoq jo3foid




"UODIIOISUI PUD

Wd 0S:€ $707/81/6

Uo|IOWBP ‘JUBWSOD |P2IWBYD
10} S9DIAIDS ISpUIDWaI snopipzoy O Bulsg o} nNp
D9 Yiim I0jouIpIooD mm_w_w_wm_ cwm_m“w show Bnog Q4L §zZ0z/v1/1|  ino pasoyd aq o} painbal podiaH a3
‘payiwgns usaq 128 Joluss s] "¥D Ul pamoj|o 18buo| ou
SOy DWY pup aboyond PUD WBJSAS 444V UD SI LUBJSAS
Owiap JOUDSl] + d4SM
‘pawwo.boid
8q o} juswdinbas J1syjo
104 Buluupid ‘PBILAIDD
uaag spy Joop
459) (josodoud Bulyiompo)| Ajunoas g Wby 53 CBETS
‘yusad Buippng| Biews o Jop0anq zanwpy abior Q9L GZ0Z/11/€| $ss222Yy 10oQ + OSS / Ajundas POXIBAL
anss| o} paubisso
Buiaq 10}204U0D
Bupuad ‘}osloid
a3y paaociddo soy |YDH
spuaWwalinbal jpuoKIppPD
10§ UO}DPUBWIWOD3] 1040811Q za1apu3 S}IDJS ApDay S%DW
aplaoid o} Jounsl) ABOIOIPDY/gOT ajjepoulag wnipew PIOHUO asL asl dW uaum diay o} Joupal) pod J8)pi) Buibow),
‘pajiwgng |osodold
sjuswalnbal
10)0841Q zaispul |J8pOoWaI PuUD 1150w ABOIOIOD
SSNJSIP O P3INP3YDS ABO|OIPDY/ADT syeppbuieg yBiH PIOH UO agl SzoT/ /1L JUBWAINDS JO JUBLUSSBSSY UD[QIBSOW [OIPDY
aq o} Buyasw
1040311Q zasspul
papiwugns josodold ABOJOIPDY/QOT ayepouIeg MOT PIOH UuO QgL agl pajiwqgns |osodold apoIBdn (3w
papiwans SPIOPUDYS
s80IAJ8¢ poddn
WO PUD d¥ DLW _o_mmw,_ e skow Bnog BuIoBuO asL agL| Arejos ¢ @oubydwos Swsies ousies
JO Ma1ABI (DUl Butpuay : ’ IVOH 88w o} appibdn
jom sedod buipuad
pPaso|d si joafoid Amgonsy
SUUL U JUSS USSG SADY  s20IMSS poddns skow Bnog o09|  szoe/ire]  vzozsoi/t %9 Aousioyjg eoupyua|  juswsooiday Jejog

spodals souodwod
PaijUdA puD
{odal }s02 |puy |DIPYO

J04081Ig 101USS

0y} Jaji0g Buysixz eoo|day

say|IoD4 - piooqyspq j23foid




Wd 05:€ S70Z/81/6

% ALIYOI¥d 123rOdd
%001 91 V10l
%61 €
%9 l
%61 € PIOH UO
%0 0 [ — LI O
%95 6
aA| of psuuoid %0 0
aAll-06 payowiyse % INNOD SNIVIS
% SNIVIS MSVL
$|pjo}
supdas uiBag 0} aALID
Aay} (pun umop Ajopod
s y3Jno ut D dyl J0}2241Q zaiapul d UGS
‘paop|dal aqny D spasu ABoloipoy/qo] sjjepouiag YoH asl L= EUIPREES
auQ ‘sipdai pasu
SADY 8M {oU} 5,10 Yiog
—— . 'SSUO PBAO| PUD AJIWID) JO)
: jusdseg usIoy ybBiy QgL GZOZ/S1/L|220ds aypAld D SD POPSAUOD W00y IDD) SAUDIIDY
uaaq soy josfoid siy) BuisinN J21uD 2q 0} W0 BINS/PBW
*S}OS}IYDID SY} WOY
oipowWaYDs ubisep (pRIUIl  SBDIAIBS poddng o112 Adpaiay} spods snoo4 Ad .
Buipuad ‘pajs|dwod lofte =Y Tq BlelIVE=]N skow Brog| wnipew qasl seoz/1/L pundxa puD 8}DACUUDY 0J8ul spods 4
som Buluuoos 100l gg
‘spuswiaiinbal
pup Buuo|d
PaNURUOD 10} WDS}
JOUIBjUl PUD A{LINDSS
' ’ Adpiay] |D2ISA uowsp Buiobuo yym dia opows
‘LI 'SOIIIODY UpM 9B UL [OAAUd opousgunr|  uybK aal Gz0z/1/9| PSP BUIOBUO Ui AASY IspowISy

[IIM “PBAIBDa) Usaq spy
UOIDD0| MaU O} A3Y
‘paunys soy Buuun|d
(DHIUI PUD [0 JOXIIY

10 Joyoaud

0} UOIDDO jusLnD Buipundx3

o1uD Adouay| ID31sAud

sayl1op4 - pIDOqysn( §29foid




Wd 0$:€ §202/81/6

%001 91l V101
%9 1 MO
%6 | € wnIpeaw
%65 L cl yoiH
% INNOD ALINONd

saIlIond - pIpOqysp( 429foid




San Benito Health Care District
A Public Agency

911 Sunset Drive

Hollister, CA 95023-5695

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES (831) 637-5711
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

September 22, 2025

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending August 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,175,278 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $1,330,581. The District was under budget for the month by $155,303.

YTD as of August 31, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,705,777 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $2,419,720. The District is under budget YTD by $713,943.

Acute discharges were 179 for the month, under budget by 7 discharges or 4%. The ADC was 16.10
compared to a budget of 16.90. The ALOS was 2.79. The acute I/P gross revenue was less than
budgeted by ($429,788) (5%) while O/P services gross revenue was under budget by $837,779 or 3%
under budget. ER I/P visits were 140 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 133 visits or 6%. The
RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated 3,742 (includes 574 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,091 visits
respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $1.34 million due mainly to:

1) $213,916 settlement for FYE June 30, 2001 Cost Report appeal.

2) $280,163 settlement for FYE June 30, 2003 Cost Report appeal.

3) $158,700 from the HQIP from Central CA Alliance for Health (CCAH).

4) $125,000 from the Medi-Cal Capacity Grant Program sponsored by CCAH.

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $92,706 due mainly to: overages in Professional Fees
and Supplies of $210,113 and 176,040 respectively. These overages were largely offset by savings in
Benefits and Other Expenses of $273,493 and $103,698 respectively.

Non-operating Revenue was under budget by $19,193 due to the timing of donations from the
Foundation.

The SNFs ADC was 86.29 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $41,356 compared to a budget of

$91,928. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $183,007 under budget by $35,307 due to a lower than
budgeted ADC.

We bring you... Health, Compassion & Innovation



6S1°998°C (ev} (vL6'9TL) 882°T59°T ¥1E°'SE6 266 ‘€80°C (¢1) {0TT’'9¢ET) 598 °9v6 S5L°018 (SSOT) FWOONI ONILYIEIO LIAN

116 '815°¥T (1) (L96'¥62Z) 66Z°SST'8Z ZTEL'098°LT 96T €28 2T 0 T50°LT S86 '0LT PT LE0°'8OT ¥T SASNEAXE TYLOL

8% L98 (9t} (L18'902) €00°2ZTE’Y 98T'SOT'T 01S'02S (oz} (z9z'ov1) 0L9'81L 80¥ '8LS UFHLO
98121 Le /13 28 23 ¥89°6¢ PIL ¥L ¥o1'9 144 955 ‘8% +18°61 oLE’'89 LSHYALNT
066 °LE9 € 0 ‘9T 90%°'0€9 ory‘9¥9 98Z'61E |3 2s'’6 €0Z'STE YZL'vZE LYOWY ¥ NOILVIOFYdEA
SZ8°LLE 61 959 ‘%9 0TS ‘6€E€ 99T °'¥0¥ 0EE‘LST ztT L¥9'6T SSL°69T Z0% ‘68T TYLNZY
ZYE'TI6Y'T L STIE'00T ¥EZ'SZL'Z 6¥S°'SZTE°T TLE'0BZT € €58 '8¢ 6LE69E’T ZEZ'BOY'T SEOIANES AESYHOUNd
0TZ €802 4 89L L6 0ZZ 'TI¥9‘T 8986 '8EL°T 9T8°%¥Z0'T 144 00S°LLT €ES'LIE’T €E0°S6V'T SH114dAS
0L0'9¥0’E 8 SSL'L9Z 895°68Z°¢ £TE'LSS'E 6E¥ LLYY €T £28°60C ¥8L'¥¥I’T L09°pS8° T 5334 TYNOISSEA0dd
18Z°LBT Y [(:2¢] (958115} 68T'S86°Y EEEELY'Y 806°2LT’Z (zT) (E¥YT°'¥62) cLL'gev’e 0€9'z0Z’T SLIJANAY FIROTIWE
STL'886 6T €8Z'¥6T 69L'050°T ZS0‘s¥Z’T €29°60S 0t 6£5°VS ¥8E°'52S €26 '6LS AYLSIORA
T08°928°6 (v) (SES 'TSY) 9TL'TPT'TT T8T'069°0T 606 '¥50°S (z) (186 '90T) 069°€6S°S 60L°98Y'S SEOYM 3 STIAVTVYS

{SESNEAXHE ONILVYEdO

0L0'S8E LT {(£) (T¥6‘1T0'T) L85°L08'62 L¥9°'S6L 8T 88Z°L06'¥T {1} (850 '61T) 0S8°LTIT'ST T6L'866° VT ANNIATY ONILY¥E40 L3N
9E0‘¥8T'T 8L LOL'TLL't zEZ'vaT'T 6E6°'S50°Y LLE'T9S LIT €L2'8EE’T 6SY'8YT T ZTEL'98Y'T FNNAAZY ONILYVHEEJO JEHIO
¥€0°102°92 {oT) (8¥9°€9L°T) SSE‘EZS LT LOL 6EL YT [ACEE A A0 2 (0T) (TEE LSH'T) T6£°696 €T 090°'215°2T INNIATY LNSIIVd LIN
¥ZE'ISL'2S 1 6EY'9IVY L¥Z'956°SS 989 °Z0V’9S S0L°'692°9T 0 0¥9°'99 9LL'TSY 8T 9T+ 61582 AONSATY WONd SNOIJONARA TYLOL

0 60T €ET ] 60T €ET 0 £vL'T9 o E¥L 19 MOV TYALOVULNOD SQ8d\LSITVLIASOH
08Z E¥YY’6 4 £56 'vET €65°Z86°6 9¥s‘LTZ 0T 6LT'EE6'¥ (2) (og8’8L) SZH'LLO’S S65°866°Y SINSWLSALAY NV STYALOVELNOD ¥IHLO
6IT'T (34 ¥IE'1E 109°'%9 ST6°'S6 (s6) (1) {(€£0'L) [4:1:3x43 0£8°SZ HIYD ALI¥YHD
0s9’€0g’T (s) (Z65°60T) L¥9°080°Z SS0°'TL6 T 186 °LE9 {oz) (829'¥12) TLEESO'T £%E'6€E8 ASNIdXE 1E3d ave
008°695 02 1 00T’LLT TLT TYE T2 ZLE'BTS 12 LBT'956°6 T L¥YZ v6 6TE'¥S8°01 995896 ‘0T SEONYMOTTY TYALDVALINOD TYO-IdHM
LY 'EEV'TZ 0 (svr'02) PET'LBY 2T 689°99% 2% TS ZYL 0T 4 [ 290 3 14 661" 6€E'S¥9 1T SEINYMOTTY TYLOVILNOD FUVIIAAW

PENNAARE WOHd SNOILIONAAA

8SE€°256 8L (€} (60Z°LEE’T) Z09'6Lb'ER €6E'ZYT T8 919190 (g) (zZ69'06E°T) L9t zzY'ey ILYTEOTY INNIATY INJILYd SSOMD TYIOL
218'286°LS ¥4 {6£€°500°T) ¥¥9 LIV 29 SOE'ZTY'19 961°'18L°62 (€) (6LL°LES) 66T €6V TE 0Z¥’'ss9°0¢E SNNIATY INSILVAEINO SSOUD TYIOL
0 T08°8€C 0 108°'8¢€Z 0 0ET’02T 0 0€T'021 ANNFATY d\O SUII\ISITYIIdSOH
T18°286°LS (T) (osT'¥YeZ’'T) YB9'LIV'ZS YOS ELT TS 96T 18L'62 (€£) {606 °LS6) 66T 'E6Y'TE 06Z°'sSES 0¢€ HANIATY INSILVALAO AUWITIONY
9¥S ‘696 ‘0T (9) (0L8 TEE'T) 856 °190°1Z 880 '0EL’6T 0zZY'€€8°0T %) (€£16°259) 89682601 S$50°9L€°0T ENNIATY LNSILYdNI SSO¥D TYIOL
0 SkE'Sov ] 1428114 0 L¥Z o€z 0 LYZ'0ET INNEASE d\I SAId\ILSITYLIJSOH
9L '¥ZE'S [¥A9] (905855 1) LZ0'29¢°6 TZ5'€08°L Z8¥°989'y (ST) (TSL TEL) LZ0'618°Y 9LZT'LBO'Y INNBATY INSILVANI AYYTTIONY
089 ‘€¥6 ‘€ () (086 '58) 000°S8T'Y 0Z0°660°'¥ 058°0L6°T (v} (0zs‘LL) 005°260°2 086°'¥10°2 HANSATY ENILNOY ANS
0zT'10L"L () {(8Z8°Z6) TE6'PIS L €01 2TV L 880°9LT VY T 11’92 THY LTI0Y €S5°€¥0 "y ANNIAFY ENILNOE FLNOV

CENNIASY LNIILYd SSO¥D

¥z/1€/80 IONVTHVA HVIEA sT/1€/80 sz/1¢/80 ¥z/15/80 ZOHVIHVA TONVINVA sz/15/80 ST/1€/80
A ¥Yorud IngouEd paK/s0d 130008 TYALOV ¥z ¥OI¥d IHRDARA oIH/S04 lgoana TeOIOV
1 B L B - g T R i |

§2/1€/80 GQOIUEQ HOd
€2056 YO ‘WALSITION
QENIGWOD - TYLIJSOH TVIHONEW SRIANVE TIZVH

WANVIIgS X980

T gH¥d %ZLT @ SZ/TT/60 :93eq




RE0°ET (20" L2} x(61°2) T8 226°S 3SE°9T 2(L6°0T) 32(L6°0) 108°8 v8° L NIDYWW (SSOT) SATdYNS [LaN
Lyv-ot T(0F"TH) 2{0e°2) Ps°S 3ST°¢ $86 €T 2(69°¢T) 3(28°0) 19279 3Tv’S NIDYYW ONILWIEJO
SLVT 2(6L712) 1(60°2) 185°6 6L We LT s{oL8) 1(68°0) vz o1 35€°6 NIOUWW YQIgs
€TT'0¥0‘Y S R(¥¥°¥Z) (¥60°869) $ 019°558°'2 § 9TS'LST'Z § 860°¥L9°Z § %(ZV6) (vL8°'SPT) $ 925 '8¥S’'T § £€59°Z0%'T § waigg
==mazs smmam == == =ma
191°896'¢ (og) (Ev6 'ETL) 0zL'6Tv'T LLL'SOL'T 6LB'LEY'T (zn) {€0€£'SST) 186°0€8'T 8LZ'SLT'T (SSOT) SNTAUNS 18N
200 '20L 0 0€0°€ ZEV'LIL Z9V°0LL L88°€S¢E (s) (E6T'6T) 9TL'€8E €25 ' ¥9t (ISNIAXT) /9NNIATY ONILVESA0-NON TYLIOL
0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [+] 0 SNOILASIWLNOD NOILWIOEWYTITIO0D
£€82°6 184 Tre't 0sz’t ({3584 [4: 2481 10T 9€9°1 ST9'T 192°¢€ HWOONI INJFWLSIANI
{0€9°'5S) 0 et (vev'sy) (00€'SY) (L9L'LT) 0 z6 (z¥e'z2) (059°'22) ASNHAXT ¥I40-NON ¥AHLO
195 '0¢ (v1) (96% V) 86L 'zt £0€°'82Z §6T°9T (9) (tze6) 66¢ 91 6LV ST HANIASY ¥FJ0-NON ¥FHLIO
(€91 0ET) 0 T (8zz'zz1) (Lzz'zzn) (180 °59) *] 0 ($TT°19) (¥TT'19) ISNEAXI\SNNIATH INI aNOE 0D
0€8'TSE 0 (1) 8zz'z9t LZTZ'29¢ ST6°SLT 0 0 »TT 18T PIT 18T SEXYIL d40dd aNOo"E 09
¥yz'z8y 0 4] 898 °96% 898 °96% TTT'T¥T 0 Q YEY 'BYZ YEY'BYT ANNIASY XYL AL¥3d40¥d
9L8°ET St 0609 000°'0¥% 000°'9Y (4448 ] {001) (000°02) 000°02 0 SNOILWYNOQ
*ISNAdXE\ENNIATY ONILVHEZ0-NON
¥Z/1¢/80 ZONVIHNVA IORVIEVA sZ/1£/80 §z/te/80 ¥Z/1€/80 AONVINVA FOHVINVA sz/1e/80 sz/1€/80
X ¥OIdd INIOHIJ oEN/S0d iasang TVOLOY X HOI¥d INIOWEL oaN/s0d 1Ioang TVOLOY

Jee e e e e e e - EINO-OL-YVEA- - - - - s s memsmemsemmmoecaoooc|

§2/1€/80 goT¥Ed ¥YOd
€Z0S6 VO ‘YALSITIOR

GINIFROD - TYLIASOH TYINONAN SNIAMVHE TAZVH

T 3ovad

WEAYIIas ‘xasq
¥ZLT @ ST/2ZT/60 :33eq




L T R A2 B R e

YLL'GEL'T (9v%) (L99'189) 6SE’86Y T Z69°918 195°%90°Z {oT) (BES 'S8} 6Z1'L88 165 '108 {SSOT) FAWOONI ONILIVHEIO LEAN
89 °'156 ‘0T (1) (gog‘L2T) TEZ 16T ¥ €26 '£96 €T €E0°0F0 ‘TT T 90L°Z6 zzL'TLTet 8zZv ' ¥9T°T1 SYSNBdXE TYiOL
£0Z 'T¥L {L1) (ZL9't02) BES'HLT'T 998°2L6 868 ‘8EY (s1T) (869 °€0T) 065°2€9 768829 YEHLO
98121 L8 0EY'VE ¥89'6€ PIT ¥L voT'9 b3 24 9SS ‘8Y ¥ 6T o0LE’'89 LSHUALNT
Z¥L'6SS € 19€°ST ¥ZE'ZSS $89°L9S 291’082 € z9Z'6 z91°9LZ ¥Z¥ 'S8T LYOWY 3 NOILVIOZgH4A3a
8¥0'SLT ST SEL‘8Y 8S¥ ' TZE €6T°0LE 6T8°5ST 6 ¥69 €T 6€E8°T9T €€S’SLT TYINEY
¥Es'sze’e g [4: 140 4 ¢4 T90°L1S’T ¥ye ‘8L T ¥6L 66T'T 14 L6T°0S S¥T'S9Z°T TPSISTE'T SEOIAYES AASYHOUNA
zE8°TEB T € SSZT'ZL [ 2841 284 S0L‘91S°‘T T06°'€€6 vt 0%0°9LT LTO'6TZ’T LSO'S6E"T SH17440S
059 °T¥0°€ 8 SEE'992 895'v8Z'€C €06 'TSS'E 6ZZT°'SLY’T €T €IT 012 ¥8Z2°T¥9°1 L6E'TSEB'T S84 TYNOISSHJI0¥d
STT'TLE'E (z1) (005 '89%) ELV'LI6'E €L6°86V'E 9£L'TT8'T {v1) (E6¥'€LZ) 8SL'LB6'T §9Z°PIL’T SLI4ENEE FHAOTAWH
S09°'168 9T 066 'SST 0z€'TS6 0TE'BOT'T a¥9'8Sy L 091°S¢ 09T'9LY 0ZE'TIS AYLSIOEY
L59°'058°L $2] (£ZS'€9¢€) ¥SE‘LEG'S TEB'ELS 'S €¥L'890°Y {2} (szT'EL) €S8°06Y°'Y BZ9 LIY'Y SAIYM 3 STIYYIYS
1SASNEIXI ONILVY¥EJO
95¥’169°'¢€Z (v) (SL6°'B06) 065689 'SZ ST9°08L°¥Z Y65 'YOT €T 1] 891 'L 158’850 €T 610°990 €1 SANIATY ONILVYEd0 FLNOV LIN
9€0'¥8T’T -1 LOL'TLL'T ZET'¥8Z'T 6€6°'5S0°' ¥ LLE'TIS LIT €LT'BEE’T 6SY'8YT T TEL'98P'T ANNAATE ONIIVYE4O WIHLO
0zZy'LOS ‘2T {z1) (z289'089°2) 8SE'S0V €T 9L9'vIL 0T 81z'ZYvs ‘et (11} (90T TEE'T) Z6E'0T6° 1T L8Z'6L5'0T ANNIATY INFILVd 3LOY LIN
€59°9%6 ' 1S T we'ey ¥66 '9Z1°SS S9C'8¥S°SS 0ET'TEB ST 0 6€5°€9 0S1°8€0'8Z 689101 °82 FNNIATY WOHd SNOIIONAEQ ILADY TYLOL
0 60T 'EET o 60T EET 0 €YL 19 0 £vL' 19 MOTIV TYALOVHINGD STEd\LSITYLIJSOH
60¥’'T0% ‘6 |3 65%°952 99Y ‘16’6 $2T6°891°0T T9Z'606° ¥ (2) (tez'86) z9€°ZV0’S 160 '¥¥6° ¥ SINEWLSALAY ANV STYALOVEINOD J¥THLO
6TT°T 144 06Z°'8Z T09°%9 168°26 (56) (18} (Lso'oT) z98°2¢€ 508°Z2T FUYO ALI¥YHD
6SV'¥8Z°T {s) (506°Z0T) Ly9'0L0°T ZYLL96'T LS6'Z09 (L1} (00L’6LT) TL6°8%0°T TLz'698 ASNHIXA 1880 gve
0€S°TLT 0T T €6¥°'991 89L 'BET ' TZ 192'90€°12Z 666°0LL'6 T 010°26 L9S'€SL°0T LLS'S¥R 0T SEONYMOTTY TYNIOVULNOD TVO-IASH
9€1'886 '0T 0 (SL1°09) 215’666 '12 LEE'6LB'TZ 900°6%¥5°0T 4 I8 LET 88E°09T'TT zZ0Z'8SE'TT SHONYMOTTY TYALOVALNOD FYYOIAAW
TALNDV FNIASY WO¥A SNOILONAEA
€LO'PSY VL (€) (TIY'6SZ°'2) ZSE'ZES'BL T¥6°'2LZ 9L LPE'PLEBE () (L95°L9Z°'1) ZYS'BY6 6T 9.6 089 '8¢ NNIASY INFILVd ALNOY SSO¥D TYIOL
T18°Z86°LS T) (6£€°500°1) PY3°LIV TY S0E'ZIY' 19 96T 'I8L 62 () (6LL'LEB) 66T €6V TE 0Z¥'SS9°0€ INNAATY INSILVALAO SSOUD TYIOL
[ 108 °8€¢ 0 T08 ‘BEC 0 0ET 02T 0 0£T 02T ANNIASY d\O LSITYLIESOH
ZIBT86 LS (z) (OpT P2 1) PP LIV 29 ¥0S€LT'T9 961°18L 62 {(€) (606 'LS6) 66T E6F 1L 062°SES°0¢E SONSATY INSILVALOO AAVTTIONY
T9Z'TLY 9T (8) (zLo'vsz'L) 80L°PIT’'9T 9£9°098 ' ¥T 1ST'€65°8 (s) (88BL'6TF) €ve’'Ssy’s §55's520°8 ENNIATY LNIILWdNI SS0¥D TVIOL
0 1428114 0 1A 214 ] LyZ'0€T o LYZ'0ET INNIASY d\I LSITYLISOH
zyr'oLL's (81) (889995 1) LLL'66S'S 680°€€0°L €90°LTIV Y (1) (9¥1'589}) Z06 'LEY'Y 95L'ISL'E SONIASY INSILYANI AYYTTIONY
0ZT'T0LL (v} (828°26) TEE ‘WIS L €0T 2R L 880°9LT'V 1 [4498°14 THELTO Y €SS'EV0’ Y SNNIAASY INILAOY
SEANSASY INSILVd SSO¥9)
yz/1€/80 EORVIVVYA TONVIAVA §T/1€/080 sz/1e/80 ¥z/1€/80 EDNVINVA LONVIEVA sZ/1€/80 sz/1e/80
X ¥OI¥d pA el 2 HAN/S0d 135ang TNLLDY YA dOI™d LEOYEd SAN/s04 Lavang IOV

Jmmmmmemmo e oo -HINOW LNEWYOD--=--=-=---=-----s-ecscecaasoo]

S§Z/T€/80 QOIYIL YOI

€206 W

‘9ALSITIOR

ALITIOVA SLOOV - TVLIASOR TVI¥ONEN SNIANVE TAZVH

T aovd

VHNYTIQS ‘X980
vZLT ® SZ/Z1/60 :9%eq




978 ‘T8E’€ (1e) (LE9'8LY) X1 28 {1444 0LL‘zTsS’'T 89%'88E°Z (6) (0€L'0T) €59°8€2'T €26 'EET'T (SSOT) SNTdUns 18N
zZvo'zZY9 0 0€0 ‘€ 8v0°'€0L 8L0°90L 806 €2€ (9) (E6T°6T) ¥25'TSE TEE'ZEE (3SNIAXH) /AANTATE ONILWHHAO-NON TVLOL
0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 [} 0 [1} SNOILNEIYINGD NOILVHOEVTION
€82°6 14 ZYE'T 0SZ’€E ({1381 z8l'S 101 9€9°T 5291 192°€ FWOONI INSHLSEANI
(ESZ'EV) (§9] L1:24 (8BE'SE) (v0Z°S€) (8L5°12) (x) z6 (v69°LT) (z09'LT) ISNZdXE 4IJ0-NON UFHIO
195°0¢€ (v1) (969 'y) 86L°TE £0E 8T S6Z°'91 (9} (1z6) 66€°9T 6LY'ST FNNIATE YFJO-NON HIHLO
(E9T ' 0ET) 0 T (8zz’'zz1) (Lzz'zen) (180°59) 0 0 (»17°'19) (12498 )] ASNIdXT\SNNFATH LNI aNOg 09
0€8 ' 1S¢E 0 [§9] 822 °z9¢ LTT'29¢ ST6'SLT 0 0 ¥TT'18T »TT 181 SIXYL dO¥d aNOg 0D
806°60% 0 0 88€°ZZY BBE‘ZZY ¥S6 02 0 [} ¥6T'TTZ ¥6T TIT AONIATE XYL ALYEd0dd
9.8 €T St 000°9 000°0% 0009V zze’s (oot) (000°'02) 00002 [\ SNOILYNOA
P ISNEXY\ENANIATE ONILVIEdO0-NON
yz/1€/80 AOMVINVA FONVINYA sZ/1E/80 sz/te/80 ¥Z/1€/80 FONVINVA FONVINVA SZ/1€/80 sz/1£/80
4X YoTud IREOWRL oEN/804 1Ivand TYOLOV 4X yYordd ngouad SaN/S0d Lasand TNALOV

smmme-eees s EING-OL-UVHR- - --s-smssssm-sesemsoonoooo-]

[=ammmmmeoacececsescscec < -HIHON INSHUAD----=-=-==s==-cosc-ccoconoson

SZ/1T€/00 GOI¥Ed HOJ
€2056 YO ‘¥RISITIOR
TVYLIdSOH TVINONAEW SNIAMVE THZVE

ALITIONA 310DV -

T 3o¥d

WANVIIGS X280
vZLT @ ST/Z1/60 :93ed




zazsz==assas

fommmm e eeammc e HLVQ-OL-YVEK-----sesemmmooosmceosooooooe

SYE 98T (s1) (LOE 'SE) [3408:3 ¢4 £00 ‘€81 TIv 6% (ss) (€EL5'05) 826°16 95E ‘1Y (SSOT) SNTd¥NS LaN
096'65 0 0 ¥8€° V9 ¥8€°’v9 08662 0 0 zZ61°2¢ [{3 $k44 (GSNIIXT) /8NNFATE ONILWHEJO-NON TYLIOL
(VAR 344 9] 0 0 (360°01) (960°'01) (881'9) (4 0 (8v0°'S) (8v0's) ISNAAXE ¥I0-NON HFHLO
9EE’ZL [ 0 [11:1 28 75 08bvL 891°9¢ [} [} 0vZ'LE ovZ'LE AONIASY XY1 AL¥IJ0dd
0 0 [\ 0 0 0 [} o (| 0 SNOLLYNOQ
: ASNIJXI\ENNIATN ONILVIEJ0-NON
S8€ 92T (£2) (LOE’SE) 626 '€ST zZ9 811 TEV'6T (s8) (€L5°0S) 9EL 65 ¥IT1'6 (SSOT) FWOONI ONILWY¥HJO L3N
6ZT°'L9S'E (2} (659°L9) 890 ‘#96°€E 60¥°'968°¢€ €9Z°€BL’T (¥) (€59°'5L) £92°666°'T 0T9'€26°'T SESNaIXE TYLOL
8LZ'9TT (v) {(sp1'S) S9¥‘LET 0ZE'ZET €19°'18 (€¥) (¥95°9€) 080°98 9TS ‘6% ¥IHLO
0 0 0 0 1} 0 [} 0 0 0 LSHUSINI
LYz ‘8L T €L% 280°8L SSL'8¢L ¥ZT'6E T 092 90 ‘6€ TOE'6€E NOILVIOHYAgq
LLL'z 88 126°'ST z50'81 €L6'EE TTS‘T st €56°S 9T6°L 698 €T TYLNSY
808°59T (s) (L96°0T) ZLT'80Z S0Z'L6T 8L5°08 (tt) (822284 1] YET HOT 069°26 SEDIANES QESYHOUNd
6LE 002 €1 €15°ST 0LL 96T €8z'z22 ST6°06 z (11201 91586 SL6'66 S911ddnS
ozv'y (z1) (085) 000°S ozv'v 0tzZ‘z (zT) (062) 00s°T otz‘e S84 TYNOISSII0dd
LS0°9T6 (%) (sSE'EY) 9TIL'LTIO’Y T9€°'¥LE ZLT'oSY (¥} (059°02) ST0'60S S9€’98Y SLIJINHE SHAOTIWT
0ZT'LE 113 €62'8¢€ 6vY ‘86 ZHL'9ET 9L6°0S 6€ 6LE'6T vZZ'6Y £09°89 AULSIOFY
EYT'9LE6’T 2! (€10'88} Z9E'¥0Z T 0SE’ITI‘T 99T °'986 ($3] {9sL°€€) LEB'ZOT'T Z280°690°'T SEOYM 3 SHINVIVS
:SESNIAXE ONILVHFdO
PT9'E69°E (€) (996 "Z0T) LEE'LTT Y TEO'STO' Y ¥69°208°'T (9) (9zz'921) 666°850°2 ELL'TEE'T FONTAZS ONILYYHIO ANS L3N
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 FNNAATY ONIIWYHA0 dFHLO
¥T9°'€69°€ (€) (996 'zZ0T) LE6'LTIT ¥ TEO'STO' ¥ ¥69°'208°'T 9) (92Z'921) 666'850'C €LL'TEE'T IANIAZY INAILVd &NS 13N
L9 v08 € 891°'s¢e £52'628 ZY S8 SLSLEY T T0T’€ 929 'pTY LZTL LTY FNNIASYE WO¥A SNOILONAEA ANS TYIOL
LB TY (1€) (905°12) LzrioL 129°'8Y L16°¢€2 SS P61 €90°SE ¥0S ‘' ¥S SINSWLSNLAY ANV STYNALOWVALNOD ¥IHLIO
0 [ 24183 0 vZ0'E 0 vZ0'€ 0 $Z0'E TAVD ALIAVID
161°61 (L9} (L89'9) 00001 €TE’E ¥Z0 'S¢t (669) (826 '¥g) 000°S (826 '62) ISNEIXE 1€3G ave
692°862 H L09°0T ¥05‘T0Z TTT°212 681°S81 z LeEz'e TSL'00T 686201 SEONYMOTTY TYALOWVAINGD T¥O-IAEW
(3584344 L 0€L'6E z2zZ9'LYS ZSE'LBS 9vE €61 S LZE'ET T18°€LZ 8ETL"LEZ SHONYMOTTY TYALOWAINOD TAVDIAIW
*ANS IANIASE WOdd SNOILONAEa
S8Z'86Y 'Y (2) (86LtLL) 0SZ L¥6'Y ZSv'698°'Y 692°0%2°C (s} (sz1'€Tn) §T9'ELy’e 00G°'0SE‘Z SNNIATY INSIIYd NS SSOUD TYIOL
$09°'¥SS T [4:2 ] 05z'29¢L ZEV'OLL 61692 (€49 (509°5%) $ZT'18¢ 025 ‘SEE FANIATY INS XYWTTIONY
089°'E¥6‘E (z) (086 's8) 000°S8T’¥ 0Z0°660°Y 058°0L6°T (¥) (0zs'eLL) 005°260°C 0686 %10°C IONIASY NS INILOOH
‘EONIAGY LNHILYd NS SSOUD
¥Z/1€/90 EONVIAVA SONVIHUVA sz/te/80 sz/1e/90 ¥Z/1€/80 TONVIYVA FONVIBVA sT/1€/90 ST/1€/00
¥x ¥OIdd INED¥IS oaN/804 1a9a0€ TYALOY WX ¥OI¥d INEoysd oaN/s0d 1g5ang IVALOV

§Z/1€/80 QoIdEd ¥0d
W ‘¥3LSITIOR
SETILITIOVd ONISUAN ASTIIAS SNIANVE TIZVE

sm--esee------HINOW INEWMOD----------=--=-========s==mu-|

T aovd

WINYTIIAS :X3sn
€ZLT @ SZ/21/60 :93eQ




Date: 09/12/25 @ 1723
User: SDILAURA

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 08/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
08/31/25 07/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 42,081,547 46,413,047 (4,331,500) (9) 46,670,217
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,518,188 61,712,345 3,805,843 6 66,556,290
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (7,628,156) (7,410,556) (217,600) 3 (7,062,672)
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (36,713,359) (34,221,439) (2,491,920) 7 (38,404,377)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 9,180,354 6,344,117 2,836,237 45 5,006,860
INVENTORIES 4,980,415 5,003,186 (22,771) (1) 4,981,471
PREPAID EXPENSES 2,688,183 2,780,442 (92,289) (3) 2,599,584
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (181,860) (181,860) 0 4 (181,860}
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 79,925,283 80,439,283 (514, 000) (1) 80,165,513
s==s=s====z== zosssscoscas sm=s=asas==s
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 5,872,547 5,526,072 346,475 6 5,243,618
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 5,872,547 5,526,072 346,475 6 5,243,618
====s=z===== ===mmm===m== ===zszsz=s== ===z====== smmasmsss==s
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 0 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 46,611,786 46,397,595 214,191 1 46,216,122
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 4,578,142 4,486,240 91,902 2 4,324,809
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 154,658,776 154,352,684 306,092 ] 154,009,779
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION {99,069,432) (98,729, 796) (339,636) 0 (98,1393, 920)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,589,343 55,622,887 (33,544) 0 55,615, 859
=smsa=sznass =s=s===s==== szsmmmamama= s=sss====s ====a===ze=s
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 315,732 321,473 (5,742) (2) 327,215
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 0 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,353,881 7,359,622 (5,742) 0 7,365,364
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 148,741,053 148,947,864 (206,811) 0 148,390,354
RESTRICTED ASSETS 127,725 127,672 53 0 127,208
TOTAL ASSETS 148,868,778 149,075,537 (206, 758) 0 148,517,563




Date: 09/12/25 @ 1723
User:

SDILAURA

PAGE 2

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 08/31/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
08/31/25 07/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,552,668 5,898,194 (654,473) 11 6,124,661
ACCRUED PAYROLL 1,915,086 3,884,598 1,969,512 (51) 3,467,229
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 976,810 295,867 (680,943) 230 257,552
ACCRUED BENEFITS 4,706,154 4,850,693 144,539 (3) 5,074,320
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 95,398 88,152 (7,246) 8 80,907
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 1,310 1,310 0 0 1,310
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 4,028,165 4,701,466 673,301 (14) 4,701,466
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 950,496 852,447 (98,050} 12 756,834
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,226,086 20,572,727 1,346,641 (7) 20,464,279
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,621,452 4,628,380 6,928 0 4,635,296
BONDS PAYABLE 28,477,841 28,506,361 28,520 [+} 28,534,881
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 33,099,293 33,134,740 35,448 0 33,170,177
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL LIABILITIES 76,139,893 77,521,982 1,382,089 (2) 77,448,970
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 70,919,019 70,919,019 ] 4] 70,919,019
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 104,050 104,038 (53) 0 149,573
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 1,705,777 530,498 (1,175,278) 222 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 72,728,886 71,553,555 (1,175,331) 2 71,068,592

szzsss=ss=== s=zs===ssss= s==zsozzsce= sz=zazgezzz ==c==sszasss
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 148,868,778 149,075,537 206,758 [t} 148,517,563




-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL San Benito Health Care District

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

Within 10% of Target

Not Within 10%

AUGUST 2025
Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 16.90 16.10 14.63 16.00 15.00
Average Daily Census - SNF 90.01 86.29 87.84 90.00 90.00
Acute Length of Stay 2.82 m 2.79 2.80
ER Visits:
Inpatient 155 140 274 297 1,638
Outpatient 2,145 8 4 4,193 27,053
Total 2,300 418 4,609 4,490 28,691
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 51.6 51.6 50.0 50.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents 561.68 45.4 86 561.68 575.17
Net Patient Revenue 13,969,391 12,512,060 24,739,707 27,523,355 157,730,532
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 32.9% 30.5% 30.5% 33.0% 32.4%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 29.83% 28.45% 28.32% 29.88% 28.71%
Commercial Payor Mix 22.36% m 22.08% 23.36%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 2.50% 2.50% 2.53%
EBIDA 1,548,526 1,402,653 2,157,516 2,855,610 13,769,729
EBIDA % 10.24% 9.35% 7.49% 9.58% 7.98%
Operating Margin 6.26% 5.54% 3.79%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 56.99% 56.98% 57.63% 59.06%
by Total Operating Expense 60.80% 58.90% 61.01% 61.39%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio - 1.25 9.93 9.15 7.36
Current Ratio - 1.50 2.00 2.00 2.00
Days Cash on hand - 30.00 94.78 94.78 110.00
Met or Exceeded Target




ouBLIEA (611'€8Z%)

pueH uo yse) pajaspng 999'99E2¥S
—— _—
0$ 195°180°Z¥$ 95°180°2v$
212'0L9'9Y LPO'ELY'9Y
(0L9'888'Y) (005 LEE'Y)
{o00's¥) 0
(¥8g'0L) (8r¥'se)
o] o]
SpUOR TZ0Z YiMm spuog £107 40 Bupueuyay 3 [eddulid 09 Y107 {ot0'26) {02s'82)
(vpa'cL) (826'9)
{Z¥'98z't) Amnm.mﬁm“
uoneziuowy 87 LL TrL's
spuog TZ0Z '8 (S002) £10Z - WawAed Ju| g [edidud puog Ammm.wwwv Am .\.v.mvnv
0 0
(£66'879) (ze0'90€)
(1Z1'116'Y) (s0s'vza'y)
spuog anuaAay TZ0Z 8 0O SO0T - U] |enuuy-iuss 299'c6l 0s0'86
(1og'eL9) (1oe'cL9)
0 0
Z6¥'vL ovZ'L
(zso'10z't) (60L'cep't)
0 0
900'8Zy eL¥'P69
0 0
(025'88) 68226
950'L 142'22
(FEF'ELL'Y) (Le2'9£8'7)
(zev'L8) (eze'960'1L)
Z1L5'6/9 9€9'6€€
201'60L'L$ 8/2'SLL1LS
S20Z/1E/8 SZ0Z/LE/8
ajeQq-oL-Jeaj Yjuow
waung uaungy
SINIWWOD MOT4 HSVD

puel uo yse) sheq euonessdo

Youisiq ayy unu o} Aep sed 1500

pouad Jo pu3 ‘ysed
pouad jo buuubag ‘ysed
yseo uj (aseassaq)aseasdu] 1aN

S13SSY QFLOMYLSTY NI 3SVIHOIA/AISYIHONI)

saAROY Bujourul Joj pasn ysed 19N
sailjiqer] wia] Buo sayl0 Ul (ssessnaq)rasealsu|
1gaq abebuop puog ul (3seasnaq)/eseasny|
1q2@ asea |eyde) ui (asea109()/aseaiou]

‘SAILINILIVY ONIONVYNIZ NOY4 SMOT4 HSVD

saNAnRoY Busaau| Aq pasn ysed 19N
sjassy JaylO Ui asearsaq/(eseasou))
$J9SSY 85 PANWIT JAYIO Ul aseasdaq/(asealnu])
SJUBLIISAAU| PUB YSBY) S PalILI W asea1da/(asessou|)
juawdinb3 pue jue|d ‘Auadoid Jo aseyaind

S3ILIAILOV ONILSIANI NOYd SMOTd HSVD

:saARdY BunesadQ Aq papiaosd ysed 18N
sanigel waung Jayl0 ul (aseassaq)/esealoul
sanijiqer/soueApY Aled pIIyL Ul (8sea109Q)/asealdul
sjqehed spunjay Jualed ul (8seas09Q)/3sea.0U]
sasuadx3 panuooy ul (9seasnaq)/asealnu|
sjuauag pue ||0JAed PanIooY Ui (aseasoaq)/aseasu)
g|qehed sueo pue S3JON Ul (85E3199Q)/eSE3I0U)
siqefed S)UNooOY Ul (aseasdaq)/eseasnu|
saied payl Woi4 anQ ul aseasoaq/(aseasdu))
sasuadx3 pied-ald ul asealdaqg/(aseasou))
S3L0JUSAUJ Ul asealoa(]/(9sealdu))
$319eAI09Y JOYI0 U1 asealdaq/(aseasu)
81qeAIa09Y SIUNCIVY Jualed 19N UI 3SEa08(Q/(9seaIou|)
uonenaidag
:saanoy Bugesado Aq pepinoid
yseo JoN 0} AWOodU| JaN 3(1ouoday 0} sjusulsnipy
(ss07) awooy| 19N
'SAULIAILOV DNILYHIJO WOYS4 SMO13 HSYD

§Z0Z ‘L€ ¥snbny Buipue yyuow om)

VO ‘49)s1jjoH
[e31dsoH [euowey SUBMeH |3ZeH

SMO|4 Yysed JO Juswalels



LTT'Z8YYT 089°L52°CT
(980°060°€) E
£¥8°9L0°CT
€02°TLSLT L£8°08T
LTTI8Y'PT 089°452°CT
L6L°8SY'8 £¥8°0SL°E
*SZ0Z/TO/0T dM1IBYS %09 JO UOIINPAI T "Y'H  TST'09Z'T LEB'D8T SOHQ
“IIUIIDHIP 1503 [en3de uo paseq - - -
'9Z07 1290120 3 ‘AInf ‘Aeiy ‘Yaueln paidadxa siwd AlD 9000LS'E SOHQ
"QLA StudwAed 1D pig g ‘puUz ST PIBY  E9BVIL'E - SOHQ
'6Z0T ‘0€ aunf Aq juawAed b yipy -39y 01 pardadx3  TZ9'T80'T - SOHA
‘20T ‘v 'das 99y ££5690°T - SJHQ
‘HYDD Japun mou AJuno) “S44 Uo paseg ‘SZOZ ‘LT YIIBIN UO PIAIBIRY  S8S'Z08'T g SOHQA
*sjuawied PaJIIQ
0ZE'€20'9 ££8°905°8
‘$20T ‘6 19quidaq uo pled  (980°060°€) E 1PUISIA
"GZ, AON/10 Ul JuawAed 103dx3 "80°TPO'6LES ‘PuzT "8ny uo 1O papuny  €S80TL 000°0€9 SJHQ
"Gz, AON/120 ul JuawAed 103dx3 ST YEL 006$ ‘PuUZZ "8nv U LS) papuny 000°00LT SOHQ
"AeWy U139y "YdJBW UL 6LETHETS IO LDIBS 09T TTIEY - SOHQ
- LEB'TTIT HVJ)
"§207 Aleniqaj ui paadddy  THT'6EE'T - wayuy
"Aey U1 29y Judy Ul €6T°290°T$ 40 191 Pled  950°20t'T 000°09T'C HVYJD
"GZ0T aunf Aq JuswAed 13adx3 90z |udy anp 191 ZOE'SOE 005'20T SOHQ
'GZ0T aunr Aq uawAed 30adx3 '9z0Z AV NP L9 S6L°6E 005202 SJHa
‘usnjas Suiydiew 104 3iem pue wesdosd puny 03 PIISIA saANbay
'$310N SZ0Z A4 9207 Ad 10Aed
|en1dy lenjy

sjudwAed |ejuawa|ddng 19N
pled |eyoL

Suipuad |e10)

PaAII3Y {e10]

sje10) pueis weadosd

1€303-gNs 19j-UoN

{HSQ) 31eys neuoizodoidsiq (eD-1PaN -

(4N/dqQ) Anpoey BuisinN ‘bied 1punsig -

XI (4VOH) pung asueinssy Ayjenp (endsoH 6€Z 85 -
IIA (4¥OH) puny 2duesnssy AujenD (eNdsoH 6€Z 8S -
1A (4¥OH) pung asueunssy Aujenp [endsoH 6€Z 8S -
(4vOH) pung aoueinssy Ayjenp 1edsoH 6€¢ 95 -

ST-PZOT AS ST6 9V -
:swesdougd 13jsues] |EIUIWUIBA0SI3IU|-UON

{e103-qns 19|

JawAeday ueoy § Ad 4iD -

207 AD (daHQ) siuawAed parralq endsoH uisiq -
JUWIBINRS £ Ad dID -

UBWSIINLS 9 Ad dID -

207 ‘T€ "3 Y80Iyl ¥Z0Z T “uer dBuey ey -
€207 ‘T€ "99Q Yy3nouy) €207 ‘T ‘uer 33uey ey -

5707 AD (JVDH) pund 2dueinssy Ayjenp [endsoH 6€¢ €S -

9202/5202 A4S Wd| SZ0Z/¥TOT AJS

SZ0Z/PZ0Z A4S JUdWARY |RULY $Z0OT/ETOT ALS
(HdaN) [endsoH Jjgnd pajeudisag-uoN €TT 8V -
:swesdougd Jagsuel] |eaudWULIBA03IU|

9707 ‘TE Isndny 3Ad
sweidoud uawAied |eyuswaddng
1eNdSOH |BLIOWAWY SUDMEY |9ZeH



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REGULAR MEETING OF THE FACILITIES AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
911 SUNSET DRIVE, HOLLISTER, CALIFORNIA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2025 - 4:30 P.M.
SUPPORT SERVICES BUILDING, 2" FLOOR —- GREAT ROOM

San Benito Health Care District is a public agency that serves as a responsive, comprehensive health care
resource for its patients, physicians and the community.

1. Call to Order

2. Update on Current Projects
e Project Dashboard — September 2025

3. Review Financial Updates
¢ Financial Statements — September 2025
¢ Finance Dashboard — September 2025

4. Public Comment

This opportunity is provided for members of the public to make a brief statement, not to exceed
three (3) minutes, on matters within the jurisdiction of this District Board Committee, which are
not on this agenda.

5. Adjournment

The next Facilities and Finance Committee meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 17, 2025 at
4:30 p.m.

The complete Facilities and Finance Committee packet, including subsequently distributed materials and
presentations, is available at the Facilities and Finance Committee meeting and in the Administrative Offices of



-

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

the District. All items appearing on the agenda are subject to action by the Facilities and Finance Committee. Staff
and Committee recommendations are subject to change by the Facilities and Finance Committee.

Notes: Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to District Administration during regular business hours at 831-
636-2673. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.



WV €0:L SZ0Z/¥1/0T

Xl JusIoyins

Jl @85 0} Juawaopidal
uod jadpays/isjiows
10} uoyoBlsaAu)
jousajul Bulpuay

$921A195 |D2IBINS
Jo J0}28uQ

DINJUBA
-18Q0nG tPusw

‘ssaiboid

0} sjuswipadul jJusund
ON "8|npPayas ybnoiyy
%0z xuddy “Apbmispun
S1 UOIDNISUOD)

iopoenq
ABojoIpDY/qOT

zasopu]
ayepouleg

{uoypo0] jusuousd
O} BAOUI O} SIBZAIDUD
ApDal1 pup paysiduwiod
sl Z asoyd 9o

JHUN $NO 950|D A||DIDIO
jou |Iw josloid)
'$$820.1d UOYDPIDA U}
1O %0/-09 UO Ajjuaund

J040811Q
ABojoIppy/qoy

Zo19pu3
ayepoulag

‘uibaq

O} UOHDNIYSUOD IO}
ApDai 210 g0 puL NI
‘Buysixa o} ppp puo
|0JIdSOY bW By} Ul
Aopuwpyd sy} opul spun
SXAd ppo 0} Buyoo]

Jo)0841q
Aopouupyd

DI2ADY USBADN

appdn

a0y

19pjoyaxDjs Aoy

90v| STOT/1E/TL yToz/0z/ 1L saWaInbaY piINgs
QdHsO Jad 3O Buyopdn nqsy A
809 902/ 11T yToT/el9 juswoD|day JeZAIDUY T 9s0yd Qo1
(Aluo uoyopiDA)
oL9 920T/1/2 vzozT/1/9 siozAIpUY BuIpoIBAn | 8spy4 go
adl yZOT/v/TL SOUIYDDW SIXAd MaN uoup||oisu| gg
uoypIng A 09 9jpQ HpIS asoding SWDN oafoid

sayIop4 - piooqysn( §23[01d 120




‘pawwpbiBold
aq o} juswdinba Jay}o
10} Buiuun|d ‘PIDAIOD

usaq spy JOOP
159] {jpsodoid Buyiomp)

Aun29s g jwbw

WV €0:L S20Z/v1/0T

‘woa} Buuasuibus
PUD S}O3}HIYDID UM
sBuyaaw oy [pUI)

Jo08iq IoIuss

ODSWY MU JO UoyD||o}sul

‘uuad Buiping| Biaws Jo Jojo8iQ zawny abior UBIH| asl SZOZ/11/g| Ss822V J00Q + OSS / AjUndaS DPOXISAL
anss| 0} paubisso
Bulsq Jo}oDJUOD
Buipuad ‘josloid
a3y} paaoiddo soy IV DH
‘ADMIBDUN HOM SSISDS
uoubjDysUl Ucovbmgwbnbo uoyBPUNOS BuiSINN PSIIRS SPISUNOS
: ' : Buipods 71 B UD BPISYHLON 3IQDW Zau SWOO0Y AMjinbupy
SWaj ASY “B|NPaYDS U 100810 podas zn UbiH §T0oT/11/21L GToT/velL %Eo____o\&du mﬁo.nm bswmcm“ 3 A Iy
Buissaiboid swoos yjog MO| Dinadniay} Palb2IPaQ
‘poylaw AIBAIIBR
Jo|IDyy/UOlDIOfsU}
JO pPOUaW 3[qD4INS Jop0au1Qg za19puz SHDYS ApDay OW
QUILLID{OP O} IOPUSA ABojoipoy/qoT ayepouisg wnipew qQsl seoe/ Lol dW uaym djay o} Jouoal] ppd ool Buibow|,
upm Bupuom ‘pajiwans
josodoud jospyoiy
$SNOS| M cwfmr M L_MUM“ ‘oivelq zelapul B OH U [spoulal pub up|diajsow ABojoIpn
IP Of paInpsy ABojoIPDY/qOT syapouIsg UoH PIOH VO asl SToT/ /1L 1uBWdINDS JO JUBLLSSAsSY |cI3SOW 10IP0Y.
aq o} Buysaw
pawugns [osodold iopalq zelepul Mo PIOH U0 aslL asal pauqgns jpsodold apn.Bdn W
' ABojoipoy/qo syjappulag ’
sa0|Alag poddng SPIOPUDIS
$}084IY2JD ym Buuupbld omenm Bls show Bnog ast qagl| Aeyps ¢ eoup)dwoD J1wsies DIUSIS
12s1a e [VOH J98W 0} appiBdn
pIqg 10} jUSWSSIUSAPD
9 M_.\H_%wmuﬁw“@m $s921A195 poddn tuswpndaq Buissad0.d 9)udis
ad %05 oAl 0 INBS S sAow BnoQ asi §T0T/9L/6 Jo} juswdinba gs 8y 00¥| JuswaoD|dSY ISZIUSYS

saylIop4 - pIpoqysp( §22/01d 190




WV €0:4 SZ0Z/vt/0T

S9IOP UOYD|ID4sUl
pup Buypuiad

10} WDSY} JOFODLUOD
|o18usb By} puL
[owIBjul Yim Buiuuoid

saoIAleg poddng
J0}281iq JoIudS

sApw BnoQ

Jousip ayj
0} 4502 OU JD $J9}03Y 19}D0M

"uBisep AJiplos o} 1 /01
PSINPAYDS }ISIA B}iSUO
‘paye|dwod Buyssw

uBissp oypwWayds puz

sa0IAleg poddng
Jopoaug Jowss

sApw Bnoq

‘sjuswiainbal
Apony puo Bujuupid
10} WD} [DUIBJUL M
sBuysaw panuiuod

Adpbiay] |p2IsAUd
JO Jopoauq

opo4s3 uUNr

s|jpsodoud pazioul
Buiiomy “uoDl|DIsUl
10} pauupid josloid
I¥DH JoinBay (S) *dnoio
810D By WOl PaA@oal
josodoud ‘uoyljowap
10} pauup|d josloid
IVDOH Acusbiswsy (3}

saDIA1eg poddng
Jojoauq Jouas

sApw Bnog

wiajsAs wpiboid

0} sdays jxau wiopsd
UDD SD{UNDSS 810499
$y9om G-y pauupid 7Z/6
Bunys - sjuswalinbal
Buiiqoo Buynying

21D SJ0}ODHUOINS

$8DIAIBS
2IDD) 8jnoY
JO J0O3II J0Iuss

ZopupuIa4 01

wnipew a4l §z0z/62/8 MSU SADY UDD aM 8I0UM suoyn(os ABIsug uopPliim
SUOIDDO| 4 :WDIBOId 7| ¥O
TAES oD Adpaisy) spods snoo4 A TSSO HISSE
pPaw asl 6z0T/ /L PUDJX3 PUD B§DACUUSY Uyl spods El
&1 pupwiap Buiobuo yyim diay Jopoway
YOH qQal seoe/1/9 0} UouD20| Jusund Buipupdx3g| 2D Adpiay] [OIISAYd
H[oTVIETV)
snopiozoy o Bulaq o} anp
YBIH Qdl szZoz/vL/1|  no pasoud aq o} paiinbal podijeH a3
S| 'VD Ul pamoi|o Jabuoj ou
PUD WSSAS 444V UD S WSJSAS
UBH 869 ST/ L/TL yZoT/zLly AjunD8S JupDjul SDIUND3S/SONH

seyIlioD4 - piooqyse( §23foid 120




NV €0:L SZ0Z/PT/0T

%001 L viOol
%9 ! MO1
yA44 14 wnipaw
%L Zl YoiH
% INNOD ALNONd
% ALRIONd 123ro¥d
%001 Ll V101
%0 0
%9 l &3 ]
%81 € PIOH UO
%0 0 SNPIBAD
%9. €l sseibaid ul
Al 0b pauupid %0 0 PSUDIS JON
anl-ob pajpwilse % INNOD SNIVIS
% SNLVIS ASVL
siojo)
suodas uibaq o} 8AWD
Ay pun umop Ajjoiod
SI ¥3 10 Ul]1D Y] J040811Q Zajapug
‘paop|dal agny D spasu ABojoIpDY /g0 ajepouiag ueH PICH UO QL aooiday #8UUDSS LD

SuQ "supdal paau
OADY OM JDY} 5,10 yiog

saj|Iop4 - pIPOqysp( $23f0id 1D0



y = 0= -
- “\
L 1 HC]Z€| A Public Agency
Hawkins 911 Sunset Drive

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Hollister, CA 95023-5695

SKILLED NURSING FACILITIES (831) 637-5711
HOME HEALTH AGENCY

San Benito Health Care District

San Benito Health Care District
October 20, 2025

CFO Financial Summary for the District Board:

For the month ending September 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $1,440,850 compared to a
budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $1,129,743. The District exceed its budget for the month by $311,107.

YTD as of September 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $3,243,806 compared to a budgeted
Surplus (Loss) of $3,549,463. The District is under budget YTD by $305,657.

Acute discharges were 156 for the month, the budgeted amount. The ADC was 14.97 compared to a
budget of 14.67. The ALOS was 2.88. The acute I/P gross revenue exceeded budget by $575,571 or
6% while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget by $942,640 or 3%. ER I/P visits were 127 and
ER O/P visits were over budget by 24 visits or 1%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated 3,767
(includes 534 visits at the Diabetes Clinic) and 1,136 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $909,150 due mainly to:

1) $590,591 final accrual for the CY 23 Phase II DHDP.
2) $507,857 accrual of a direct payment from HQAF CY 2025.

Operating Expenses were under budget by $288,183 due mainly to: savings in savings in Employee
Benefits and Salaries & Wages Expenses of $378,409 and $97,283 respectively. The savings were
slightly offset by overages in Registry and Professional fees of $122,176 and 150,395 respectively.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $74,253 due to the timing of donations from the
Foundation.

The SNFs ADC was 89.13 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $40,813 compared to a budget of

$101,078. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $228,103 under budget by $91,289 due to a lower than
budgeted ADC.

We bring you... Health, Compassion & Innovation



T69'Z¥5 '€ (91} (196 '28€) STE'86E'T PLE'STO'Z Z€5'9L9 ze €58 '9€C LTO'9YL 088286 (SSO'T) EWOONI ONIIWNHEJO LaN
SSE'¥66 9 (z) (6Z€'089) ELT'€99°1¥ v¥8°286 0% S¥Y'SLY'ZT (T) (€8T '882) vLB'LOSET T69°6TZ°¢€T SASNAIXHE TYIOL
68E'TEE'T (vT) (6ET'L¥Z) $T0'9LL’T SL8‘82ZS'T 806 '€9% (6) (zze'ow) T10°'¥9% 689 €TV ¥IHLO
£€65°LT 13 LzL'ze Tv¥'6S 89128 80%°’S (65) (EOL'TT) LSL'6T $s0°’8 LSEVALNT
6TL°'8S6 € 920 ‘82 609°5%6 S£9'ELE 6£L'02¢ ¥ 6611 £0Z'STE S6T'LZE LYOWY 2 NOILVIDEUdIAq
z96'09% L vZ6'€E S92'60S 68T E¥S LET' €8T (1) (05%'92) 5S¢ ‘69T SOE’EVT TYLNTE
TI6'LLL'E £ €16 '8€ET TSB'9E0 'Y S9L'SLT 695°'982'T T S6V°'TE 8T9 TTE’T ETT'€%E’T SIDIAYIS AISYHOENG
V6L E0T € T S69°LY €98 °€88°€ 855 'TE€6°€E ¥85°020°T (v) (€L0°0S) €v9 22T 0LS'Z6T'T SHITddNS
T9L'8SS'¥ 6 0ST'8TY Z9T'vE6 'Y Z1e’zse’s 169°'Z1S°'T 6 S6€'0ST PES ¥H9 T 686 '¥6L'T SEEd TYNOISSITIONUd
TS0 ¥ZS5'9 (z1) (592'068) ¥OT'68€ 'L 0%8°86%'9 69L°'9€2'2 (31) (60%‘8LE) ST6'€0% ‘2 905'S20°Z SLIJINEE FEAOTIWE
SSE'99%'T 0t 65%'9T¢E ¥ST'9LS'T £19°268°T 0€9°LLY X4 9L1T'ZTT S8E'52S 196 'L¥9 AYLSIOFA
TI8'v6L VT (€) (818'8%S) 60125591 168°€00 9T 010’896 'Y (2) (€82°L6) €66'0T¥'S OTL'ETE’S SHOYM ¥ SHIUVIVS
:SESNAdXH ONILWNAJO
LY0 LES OV [£4] (0LZ'€90'T) 88% 190 'b¥ 81Z'866'C¥ LLB6'TST'ET 0 (0€€’TS) 106 ‘€521 TLS'Z0Z' T HONIAZE ONILVHEd0 LN
89E'VEE'T 9L LS8°'089°T S00'S¥S ‘€ z98°'522'9 TEE'0SL zL 05T ‘606 €LL'092°T £€26'691°2 ANNZATE ONIIWEEO0 ITHIO
6L9°209'8¢€ (6) (L2T'vbL'€) €8% 915 0% 9SE ‘TLL'IE S¥9'10% 2T (L} (6L¥'096) 8ZT€66°2T 6¥9'2€0'2T FONSAHY INZTLYd LAN
¥99'L65°'8¢L ¥ 62T°526°'C L8L’'ste’ze 916 '0¥2 'S8 0vE’'9%8°SZ 6 069'8LY'Z 0¥S’65€°9Z 0€Z’'8E8 ‘8T SONIATY WONd SNOILONA3A TYIOL
4 13248124 0 hZ ST 0 ZET'TT 0 zeET'eT MOTTY TYALOVEINOD SQEJ\LSITYLIISOH
868 '0ET ' ¥T z 50S'vSE TZS'189°PT LZ0'9€0°ST LI9'L88 'Y € ZSS'6TT 676'869°F 8% ‘8T8 ¥ SINIWLSNLAY ANY STYALOVELNOD d¥THIO
€8€°LET js4 622 °6€ €00 56 TET'PET ¥9Z'9€T 9z ST6 'L zZOv ‘o€ LTE'8E FYYD ALIYYHD
0EE‘PET'T (02) (162 '€19) ¥Z8'¥L0 '€ €EST9¥'T 089'0€8 (18) (669'€0S) LLT 966 8LY'06% ISNEJXE 1lEda ava
186 'S6L°0¢€ S ¥19°'82S'T 65 °L8€ ' TE 691916 '2¢ z81'9zZ’'0T ¥ PIS'TSE’T €82°9v0°'0T L6L'LBE'TT SHONYMOTTY TYALOVILNOD TYD-IAHW
TLO'66E°TE 4 0€8°'0LY T €88°'9L0 €€ ETL'LYS '¥E L65'596'6 ¥T SLZ'T6Y'T 6%L'68S 0T ¥Z0°'180°ZT SHONYMOTTY TYNLOVALNOD HAYOIAHW
CEANIASY WOdd SNOILONAEA
THE'00ZLIT (1) (866'818) owz'zes'zel zLz'er0'2eT ¥86°LbZ'8E ¥ TT2’'81S'T 899'25¢€'6€ 6L8°'0L8 0% SANIAZY LNFILVd SSON¥D TYIOL
0€T'ETT 98 0 (669'29) Z8T'$96 '16 £8%'206'16 8T¥'0€T'8C € 0v9°'Z¥6 8ES'LYS ‘6T 8LT'06%'0¢E ANNIATY INAILYALOO SSO¥D TYLOL
0 9€8'BYE 0 9€8°8vE 0 SE0'OTT ] SE0'0TT ANNFASY d\O SAEd\LSITYLIASOH
0ET'ETT 98 0 (SES'TT¥) Z81°596 '16 L¥9 €55 T6 8TV 0ET ‘82 € 509‘z¢e8 BES'LYS'6T EVT'08€E 0E FNNZAZY INIIIVELNO XAVITIONY
€TT'L80'TE (€) (662'95¢L) 880,98 '0¢€ 68L0TT'0E L9§LTT 0T 3 TLS'SLS 0ET'S08'6 T0L 08E°0T FONIAZA LNFILYANI SSO¥D TYLOL
o L¥9'LES 0 LY9'L6S 0 202’261 0 z0Z'26T NNIATY d\I SAFJ\LSITYLIdSOH
09T'Z9L ¢TI (1) (I8T'605°'T) LBS'LYL ET 90% ‘8€2°2T YIVLEY'Y T SzE'6w 095'S8¢ ¥ S88'FEV ‘Y SNNIATY INHILYANI AATITIONY
0ET‘8¥6°S (2) (0£0'66) 000°01Z'9 0L6°0TT'9 0S¥ 'v00'C (1} (050°€T) 000°520°2 0561102 IONIATY EINILOOY ANS
€28°9LE'TT z 992’952 T05'606'0T LIL'EST'TT €0L'SLY'€E ot ¥60°'LYVE 0LS'¥6E'E ¥99'TYL'E ANNIAHY INILOOY HLOOY
TENNIAZY INIILVd SSO¥D
¥Z/0€/60 HONVIYVYA FONVINVA SZ/0€/60 §Z/0€/60 ¥Z/0€/60 ADNVIYVA FONVINVA SZ/0€/60 SZ/0€/60
¥X YOINd INZOYR DaAN/50d lapang TYALOY ¥X YOrud IRID¥Ad DAN/S0d 185008
SoooCoooococoooooosoooooD == ~BINQ-OL-YVEK-«=e---=vecvveerocmonncomaoonn | | oo e e - - -BINOW INEYAD~~--=---n-mrom-on-
SZ/0€/60 AOI¥Ad ¥OI
€2056 ¥O ‘¥ILSITION
QENIGWOD - TVII4SOH TVINOWEW SNIANVH TIZVH

T g9¥4d

VAAVTIAS ° X938
0Z0T ® SZ/9T/0T :@3eq




$TE° 1T 1(S€°9) $(15°0) 390°8 %S ¢L 29L°L 366 °LZ 327°2C €67 L 167701 NISYYW (SSOT) SOTd¥NS LaN
L7 8 $(88°€T)  %(3L°0) $9Y°S 69"V £S48 727 2¢ $69°T 3ET°S 32679 NIDYYW ONILVIEdO
L0 ET $(0€°¥) $(1I%°0) 19576 3€T°6 3L5°6 E34 28 14 3T€°C 1Sv°6 39L° 1T NIDNYW vaIed
EPE'B6Z'S § $(19°9) (806°LLZ) 6 B86T'EOZ'¥ §  T6E’'STE'E §  0€ET'BST'T § 196°€T 900'€ZE $ 889°LYE'T § ¥69°0L9'T vaies
599885 Y (6) (LS9 'S0E) €E9% 695 '€ 908 'E¥T € ¥05'020°'T 82 LOT TTE €pL'62T'T 058°'0¥¥'T (85077) SNId¥NS L8N
€L6°S¥0°T L ¥8z'LL 8PT IST‘T zZEY'8ZT'T TL6 'EVE 6T €ST 'L 9TL "EBE 696 'LSY (ISNIAXA) /ENNIATY ONILVAHdO-NON TYLOL
0 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILNEIXINGD NOILWNOHYII0D
pILZT 6T S6E°'T SL8'y 0Lz’9 TEV'E € €5 SZ9'T 8L9'T FWOONI LNTWLSTANI
(0S¥ '€8) 0 9LZ (92Z'89) (056 °L9) (0z8‘Lz) 0 z6 (z¥L’'22) (059 '22) ISNIdXd ¥EIO-NON ¥FHLO
L96°9% (v1) (8zo’L) LET 6V 69T°C¥ 90% 91 (ST) {(€€5°2) 66€'9T 998 ‘€T ANNIATS YIJO-NON ATHLO
(PbZ'S6T) 0 T (ZVE'€8T) (TvE'€8T) (180°59) 0 0 (¥1T°19) (¥TT'T9) HSNIINI\INANIAZY INI aNOE 09D
YvLLZS 0 {1} ZHE'EDS TYEEVS ST6'SLT 0 s} YIT 18T vIT 181 SEXVYL d0od¥d ANOE 09D
99€'€2L 0 0 ZOE'SHL TOE'SHL (44984 24 0 0 YEV'BHT YEY'BYT FNNSAZY XYL AL¥IIOUd
9L8 €T 8ET 6928 000'09 69 '2ZPT 0 €8€E T¥9 9L 000 ‘02 TH9 ‘96 SNOTLYNOQ
*ISNEAXE\ ANNIATE ONILVIId0-NON
¥Z/0€/60 HONVI¥VA HIRVIVVA ST/0€/60 sz/0e/60 ¥Z/0€/60 FONVIAVA SONVINVA SZT/0€/60 sz/0c/60
UX YOI INROYEd DEAN/S04 ranang TEALOY ¥X OI¥d INEDUEA DEAN/S0d Lasandg TYALOV

Seemmemmeemm—eeeeeeeee oo ---FINQ-OL-YVEK-- -

| ommmo e m e c oo - -HINOW INHWHOD----=--=-==-sos=sencaoncnonn

§T/0€£/60 QOI¥YHEA WO
€20S6 VO ‘¥ELSITIOH
QENISWOD - TVII4SOH TVIHOWEW SNIAMVH THZVE

¢ 3bvd

AOYTIIAS :A980
0Z0T ® SZ/91/0T :33eq




TZS'TEE'E (€T) (259°162) 005°SLT'T 8¥8°€88'1 LYL'T6S vy 8TIT L6T THT LLY 657 VL6 (S§S0T) EWODNI ONILVHEJIO LIN
079005 'T¢E (2) (LT9'L¥9) 98T 'SLL’SE 695 'LZT'SE 826 '8%5°0T (€) (ZT¥'LZE) §56'€85'TT £¥5°952°TT SESNZdXE TYIOL
8vZ'ZST'T (8T) (PLZ'L82) 985'085'T ZTE'E6Z'T SPO'TTY (12) (209°58) 890°90% 9bb ' 0ZE WHHLO
£€65°LT 8¢ LzL'ze vy '6S 89128 80%’S (65) (€0L'TT) LSL'6T ¥50°'8 LSEYEINT
8SE'TYB € £€88'SZ 98% '8Z8 69€ ' vS8 919 ‘182 v zZS 0T zZ9T°9LT ¥89 '98Z LAOWY 3 NOILVIDENIAA
LEV 9ISV (1) (v86'2) L6Z'€8Y €TE'08Y 68€ ‘18T (z€) (6TL'TS) 6€8°T9T TZT0TT TYLNEY
EVP'0ZS'€E v €E0°2ST vyLLeL'E LLL'6LB'E 606 '¥6T'1T € 8¥9 €€ z89°0TZ'T 0EE‘PPT'T SHDIANAS QESVHOUNd
€EB'PTI8‘T 0 (18€'T) €TL'T6S'E TYE'06S'E 100 °2€6 (9) (3€9'€L) €LTLYT'T LE9'ELO'T $411ddnS
TET'TSS'V 6 0Z0'61Y 299926 '% z89'S¥E'’S 18%'01S'T 6 $89°'0ST ¥60°2v9°T 6LL'TEL'T SHEd TYNOISSI0Nd
LEL'TE0'S (¥T) (8%0'908) Z8€°'9L8'S ¥EE'0LO'S zrs'oee’'t (81) (B¥S'LEE) 606°806°T TIE'TLS'T SLIJENZE FIXOTdWE
BSL'6EE'T 8T S¥Z'€92 08Y‘82%'T STLT69'T EST'8PY (X4 §SZ'L0T 09T 9LY STH €8S AYLSIOTY
ZLOBTIL'TT (€) (8€8'Z¢€W) SgE'zLT’ e 895'6€8'2Z1 SIH'€98°€ (2) (STE'69) TEO'SEE'® 9TL'S9Z'Y SHEOVM 3 SHIYVIVS
:SESNEJXE ONILYEEdO
TET'TEB ' ¥E (€) (692 '6€6) 989'056 'LE LTV TT0'LE SLY'O¥T'TT 0 (¥62°0€) 960°192°21 Z08'0€Z'2T HONIATY ONILVEHd0 HLOOY LaN
89€ ‘PE6 T 9L LS8'089°C S00°'SHS ‘€ 298°SZC'9 ZEE0SL TL 0ST'606 €LL'092°T £26'691'2 HONIATY ONILVIEJO dFHLO
€9L°L68'TE (11) (9z1'029'€) 189 °S0¥ ' ¥E §55'68L°0€ EVE‘06€'0T (6) (P95 '6€6) €2ZE'000°'TT 64809001 FONIATY INIIIVd SLOOV LAN
vZ6 LTV LL v €25°6S8°C L0S°'S80°'T8 0€0'S¥6 €8 0Lz '18%'SZ 6 ST 'BEY ‘T £15°856'S2 S9L°96€'8Z HNNZATY WO¥d SNOILONAAG ELADY TYIOL
0 TPZ'SPT 0 P2 SHT 0 zeT'eT [ ZET'ZT MOTTY TYALOVEINOD SAFd\ISITYIIISOH
(34481728 2 € £9Z€ECY €9%°LLS'¥T 9ZL'000°ST pI8EPI ‘Y v ¥08°99T L66°999 Y T08‘TE8’ Y SINIWLSACAY ANY STYALOWAINOD HFHLO
€8E'LET 8¢ $0Z'9¢ €00°S6 80Z'TET $9Z ‘9€1 9z ST6'L Z0v'0¢E LTE'8E FYYD ALIYVHD
698°LLT'Z (02) (912'209) ¥28'650'€ 809'LS5%'C 0Th ‘€68 (ts) (TTE’66Y) LLT'686 998°'68% ISNIAXE 1930 q¥g
0L0'08€°0€E S LBO'6E¥'T 65880 1€ 9€9'¢Les e 6€5°80T 0T [ ¥65°ZLT'T T8L°'8V6°6 SLE'TZZ'TT SAINYMOTTY TYALOVIINGD TWO-IAEW
08€’'LB9'0E ¥ TH6'LTIY'T 899 '¥9Z'Z¢E 0T9‘z89'€e vvZ'669°6 ¥ LTT'8LY'T 9ST’'SZE'0T ELZT'€08'TT STONYMOTTY TYNLOWALNOD FYYIIATW
‘ELOADOY ANNIAZY WO¥d SNOILONAEA
L89°G2€’0TT (1) (€09'09L) 88T T6¥%'STT S85/0EL‘PTT €T9°'TL8’GE v 808'86%'T 9€£8 856 ‘9¢ v¥9°LSh'8¢E HOANFAZY LNZILYd HLOOY SSO¥D TYLIOL
0EZ'ETT'98 0 (669 '29) Z8T'596 16 €8%'206°'T6 8TH 0€T'8T € 0%9'Z¥6 BES'LYS'62 8LT'06%'0F SANIASY INZILYALOO SSO¥D TYIOL
0 9€8°8¥E 0 9€8 ‘8¥E 0 SE0°0TT 0 SE0°0TT FONIATY d\O LSITYLIdSOH
0E£Z'E€TT 98 4 (SES'TTY) ZBI 59616 L¥9'ESS'T6 8TV '0€T 82 € S09°Z€8 8ES'LYVS'6C EPT'08E'0€ FONIATY INIILVALAO AYVITIONY
LS 'ZTZ VT (€) (¥06'L69) 900925 €2 zot‘ezs’ze 96T THL L 8 891955 867 'TTIH 'L 99b'L96'L FNNIAZY INJILVANI SSO¥D TYIOL
0 LY LES 0 LY9'L6S 0 zZ0Z'261 [\ z0Z'Z61 FNNEAZE d\I LSITYLIdSOH
¥E9'SEB'ZT (zn) (LT8'6%5'T) 506°979'21 §89'990'TT €6V'590'V 0 zL8 9T 8ZL'9T0'Y 009 '€EE0 'Y ANNAAZA INIILVANI A¥WTTIONY
€2B'9LE'TT z 99Z ' ST T05'606 0T L9L'EIT'TT €0L'GLY € ot ¥60 ' LPE 0LS'¥6E‘E ¥99'TL'€E INNIAFE INILNOA
TEONEATY LNZILYd SSO¥D
¥Z/0€/60 FONVINVA FONVINVA SZ/0€/60 $Z/0€/60 ¥Z/0€/60 FONVINVA SONVINVA sz/0€/60 sz/0€/60
¥X YOIdd IRIOYED oaN/504 lLasand TYOLOV ¥X YOINA INIOYA DEN/SOQ Lasang TYRLDV

........ S----------HINOW IMHWHOD------=--==--===-===-==-------]

§T/0€/60 QOI¥EA WO&
€2056 VO ‘WALSITIOR

ALITIOVE 3LAOY -~ TVLILSOR TVIYOWEW SNINMVEH TEZVH

T 9944

YaOv1Ias
0Z0T ® SZT/9T/0T




s=zzzmzs=ams

SS5L8T Y (L) (69€'v1Z) ZLO'0EZ'E ¥0L’'ST0’E 6€L'506 9€ TLE'TLE 599’8201 9€0°00¥% ‘T (SSOT) SNId¥NS LaN
¥€0'956 L €8Z°LL TLS'PSO'T SS8TET'T Z66'ETE 1z €52'¥%L 1243 {14 LLL'STY (4SNIdXT) /EANIATE ONILYYEIO-NON TYIOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOILOHIYLNOD NOILW¥OSYITIOD
yiL'et 62 S6E'T SL8 'Y 0Lz’9 TEP'E € €S 529'T 8L9°T SWODNI LNHWLSHANI
(588 °¥9) (1) 9Lz (280 °€S) (908 2S) (Z€9'12) (1) z6 (¥69°LT) (209°LT) ISNEdXT YHJO-NON AHHILO
L96°'9% (¥T) (820'L) L6T 6V 6912V 90%'91 (s1) (g€£5'2) 66€°'9T 998'€T ANNIASY YHJO-NON YHHLO
(¥%Z'S6T) 0 T (Z¥E'€8T) (T¥E'€8T) (180'59) 0 0 (PTT°19) (vTT'19) ISNEAXH\ZONIATY INI ANOS 09
¥yL'Lezs 0 (t) TYE'EYS TVE'E¥S ST6'SLT 0 0 PLT 18T PIT 18T SHXYL dOdd aNOgE 09
z98°'¥19 0 0 z85'€€9 T8S '€€9 ¥56'%0T 0 0 Y61 'TITZ ¥6T'T1Z FOANSATE XVL ALITIONd
9.8 €T 8ET 928 00009 99 °ZYT 0 €8E 99 9L 00002 16996 SNOILYNOQ
*ISNIdXE\BANIAZY ONILWIHIO-NON
¥Z/0€/60 HONVINVA FONVI¥VA SZT/0€/60 §z/0€/60 ¥Z/0€/60 HONVINVA EONVINVA §Z/0€/60 sz/0e/60
¥X ¥oIyd IRIOYAL DEAR/SO4 Lapang TNOLOY ¥X JOIUd LNEDUES DEN/S0d 1Epang TVALOV
B L Do eom e @IVQ-OL-UVEA--v-v-vsesso-csesovancieanonnn]| R R LT ---HINOW INHJUAD----=~=-re-r=vesecrecenceconnn
SZ/0€/60 GOI¥Ed WOX

ALITIOVA ALOOY

£Z0S6

VO ‘¥3ISITIOH

- TYLI4SOR TVINOWAN SNIMNYH 'TRZIVH

¢ 3O¥d

YANVTIAS (x3s]
0Z0T @ SZ/9T/0T :33ed




0TT’'TOE (62) (68Z°T6) T6€'61¢€ €01 822 S9L'PIT (09) (592°09) £18°0¥ (SSO'T) SOTdUNS LAN
6€6°68 0 0 9L5'96 9L5'96 086°62 0 [ TeT'ZE 26T'Z¢ (BSNEJXH) /INNTATT ONILWIEIO-NON TYLOL
(595'81) 0 0 (Pp1’ST) (v9T'ST) (881'9) 0 0 (8¥0°'s) (8%0'S) ISNEdXH YI30-NON YZHIO
$0S5 ‘80T 0 0 0ZL'TIT ozL'tIt 89T°9¢ 0 0 0vZ'LE ovZ'LE FANIATY XYL AL¥EIONd
0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 SNOLLYNOG
:ASNAdXE\ENNIATY ONILVYHJO-NON
oLr'tIe (te) (68Z°16) ST8‘ZZT 9Z5'TET S8L'¥8 (88) (s92'09) 98889 1298 (SS0T) EWOONI ONILWNE40 LIN
SYLE6Y'S (1) (€TL'2E) LB6'LBB'S SLT'SS8°S 915 '926°T z 6ZZ'6¢E 6T6°€26°T 8YT’E€96'T SISNIAXI TYIOL
TPT 6LT 1z SET'0% 8ZY'S6T €95 'GET €98°2S 8L 6LZ'SY €96°LS TvZ'€0T ¥FHLO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LSHNALNT
OLE'LTT z 13 A0 £TTLIT 99Z 61T £2T'6¢€ ¥ 0Ly't Iv0'6¢€ TS0V NOIIWIDAIIEA
sZS'Y 1421 806 '9¢€ 896 °'SZ 9L8’'e9 LyL'T 61¢ 69Z°sZ 9T6°L S8T'EE TYINBY
69%'LST (%) (0ZT'€T) 80T'60¢€ 886 'S6Z 199°'16 (2) (£ST'2) 9€6 00T €8L°86 SEDIA¥ES qISYHOANd
196 '882 LT 9L0'6Y ovTz62 9TZ T¥E €85 88 ST £95°'€2 0LE'S6 €€6'8TT S411dd0S
0£9°9 (z1) (0L8) 00S°L 0€9'9 0tz’'z (zt) (062) 005'z otz'e 5334 TYNOISSEIOUd
PTEZEV'T (9} {9TZ'¥8) eTL'TIS'T 905'82%'T LSZ'9TS (8) (198°'0%) 900 °S6¥ SPT'¥SY SLI4ENEE FAROTIWE
65921 9t ¥IZ'€S ¥L9LPT 988002 LLy ‘sz [133 126 %1 SZT'6W 9vT'¥9 KELSIOTY
6€L°080 '€ (%) (186 'STT) vZE'0BZ '€ EYEPIT'E 965 '¥0T'T (£) (896°L2) 296 '5L0°'T ¥66°LY0 T SEOYM ¥ STIWVIVS
:SASNIAXE ONILVHHIO
9T6'%0L 'S (2) (100 'v2T) zZ08'0TT’9 T08'986'S ZOE'TTIO'T (1) (S€0'12) S08°266°T 0LL'TLE’T ANNIATY ONILYHEdO dINS LAN
1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ANNEAZY ONILVEEdO YIHLO
916 ‘vOL'S (2) (100'921) Z08'0TT’9 T08'986°S ZOE'TITO'T () (6€0°'12) S08°'266'T oLL'TLE’T FNNIATY INSILYE 4NS LEN
ovL'69T'T S 909°S9 08Z°0€2'T 988'562°T 690°59¢ 0ot 6ev'0% LT0'T0% 99% ' Tv¥ FONIATY WO¥d SNOILONAEA dNS TYIOL
S§L9°'s8 (99) (85L'89) 650 'HOT TOE‘SE ¥08 €Y (6€T) (zsz'Ly) ZE6'EE {0ZE€T) SINEWLSNCAY ANY STYALOVIINOD ¥AHLO
[} ¥Z0'€E 0 ¥Z0't 0 0 0 0 0 gAY0 ALIAVHD
(6€5'€®) (%) (SL0°TT) 000 ‘ST SZ6'€E (0EL'Z9) (88) (88€'%) 000°S zt9 ISN=dXd LEEG aYE
216 'Sty 13 LTS '68 900662 £ES '88E €69 'LTT 18 026 '8L z0s'L6 [44 28 TAY SHONYMOTTY TYALIVAINOD TYD-IddW
€69 'TTL L 888'2S STZ'218 £0T'598 £SE ‘992 S 6ST'ET €66 '¥9T esLLLe STINYMOTTY TUNLOVALNOD HAYOIAIW
‘NS FONIAZY WO¥d SNOILONAIA
959 '¥L8'9 (Tt (S6€°85) 280 °'TVE 'L L8928 'L TLE'LE’L 5 €0 '6T ZEB'E6E'T SET'ETV'T FONIAZY INFIIVd dNS SSO¥D TYIOL
925926 ¥ SE9'0Y 280 TET'T LTL'TLT'T 126 'TLE 6 £S¥'Z€E 2€8'89¢€ S8Z°'10¥ ANNIAFY INS XIYTTIONY
0ET'8¥6'S (2) (0€0‘66) 000°0TZ'9 0L6'0TT'9 0S¥ 5002 (§9] (0S0'€T) 000°520°2 0561102 FONIAZA NS INILOOY
TEANIAZY LNIILVd ANS SSO¥O
¥z/0€/60 HORVINVA FONVINYA §Z/0€/60 szZ/0€/60 ¥z/0€/60 SONVINYA FONVIUVA SZ/0€/60 SZ/0€/60
¥X YOI¥d INEOYR DAN/50d Lasang TEALOV ¥X ¥OIdd INEDURL DAN/S0d LEsang TYALOV
meeeeescccseeccccne e oo o - HING-OL-YVAA------------------o Segbes LRl fomommee e “--eececec--HINOK LNEYHAD---=-==-----===-c-eecococoo-

§T/0€/60 GOIYEd YOI
W ¥LLSITION
SFILITIOVL ONISANN QITIIAS SNIAMVE TIZVE

T FONd

YIOYIIAS :I8sn
0Z0T ® SZ/9T/0T :@3edg




Date: 10/16/25 @ 1019
User: SDILAURA

PAGE 1

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

HOLLISTER, Ca

For the month ended 09/30/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
09/30/25 08/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 41,358,446 42,081,547 (723,101) (2) 46,670,217
PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,389,168 65,518,188 (129,020) 0 66,556,290
BAD DEBT ALLOWANCE (6,739,015) (7,628,156) 889,141 (12) (7,062,672
CONTRACTUAL RESERVES (37,634,480) (36,713,359) (921,121) 3 (38,404,377)
OTHER RECEIVABLES 11,328,929 9,330,441 1,998,488 21 5,156, 947
INVENTORIES 5,004,777 4,980,415 24,362 1 4,981,471
PREPAID EXPENSES 3,007,788 2,688,153 319,635 12 2,599,584
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES (181,860) (181,860) 0 0 (181, 860)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 81,533,753 80,075,370 1,458,383 2 80,315,600
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS 5,902,662 5,872,547 30,115 1 5,243,618
TOTAL LIMITED USE ASSETS 5,902,662 5,872,547 30,115 1 5,243,618
PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT
LAND & LAND IMPROVEMENTS 3,370,474 3,370,474 4] 0 3,370,474
BLDGS & BLDG IMPROVEMENTS 100,098,374 100,098,374 0 0 100,098,374
EQUIPMENT 47,133,761 46,575,536 558,225 1 46,216,122
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 4,770,353 4,614,392 155,961 3 4,324,809
GROSS PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 155,372,962 154,658,776 714,187 1 154,009,779
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (99,411,539} (99,069,432) (342,107) 0 (98,393,920
NET PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 55,961,423 55,589,343 372,080 1 55,615,859
OTHER ASSETS
UNAMORTIZED LOAN COSTS 309,990 315,732 (5,742) (2) 327,215
PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS NET 7,038,149 7,038,149 0 0 7,038,149
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 7,348,139 7,353,881 (5,742) 0 7,365,364
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED ASSETS 150,745,977 148,891,140 1,854,836 1 148,540, 441
RESTRICTED ASSETS 127,776 127,725 S1 0 127,208
TOTAL ASSETS 150,873,753 149,018, 866 1,854,887 1 148,667,650




Date: 10/16/25 @ 1019 PAGE 2
User: SDILAURA

HAZEL HAWKINS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
HOLLISTER, CA
For the month ended 09/30/25

CURR MONTH PRIOR MONTH POS/NEG PERCENTAGE PRIOR YR
09/30/25 08/31/25 VARIANCE VARIANCE 06/30/25

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,631,338 6,552,668 (1,078,671) 17 6,221,841
ACCRUED PAYROLL 2,398,886 1,915,086 (483,800) 25 3,467,229
ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 143,122 976,810 833,688 (85) 257,552
ACCRUED BENEFITS 4,514,482 4,706,154 191,672 (4) 5,074,320
OTHER ACCRUED EXPENSES 92,144 95,398 3,254 (3) 80,907
PATIENT REFUNDS PAYABLE 3,101 1,310 (1,792) 137 1,310
DUE TO\FROM THIRD PARTIES 3,983,965 4,028,165 44,200 (1) 4,701,466
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 908,494 950,496 42,002 {4) 756,834
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,675,533 19,226,086 (449,447) 2 20,561,459
LONG-TERM DEBT
LEASES PAYABLE 4,614,513 4,621,452 6,939 0 4,635,296
BONDS PAYABLE 28,449,321 28,477,841 28,520 0 28,534,881
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 33,063,833 33,099,293 33,170,177
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE 0 0 0 0 0
LONG-TERM PENSION LIABILITY 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 Q 23,814,514
TOTAL OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 23,814,514 23,814,514 0 0 23,814,514
TOTAL LIABILITIES 76,553,880 76,139,893 (413,987) 1 77,546,150
NET ASSETS:
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 71,069,106 71,069,106 0 0 70,971,926
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 104,141 104,090 (51) 149,573
NET REVENUE/ (EXPENSES) 3,146,626 1,705,777 (1,440,850) 85 0
TOTAL NET ASSETS 74,319,873 72,878,973 (1,440,900) 2 71,121,500

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

150,873,753

148,667,650




by

Hazel Hawkins

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL San Benito Health Care District

Hazel Hawkins Memorial Hospital

SEPTEMBER 2025
Description MTD Budget MTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Budget FYE Budget
Average Daily Census - Acute 14.67 14.74 15.57 15.00
Average Daily Census - SNF 90.00 89.13 88.26 90.00 90.00
Acute Length of Stay 2.82 2.88 2.80 2.80
ER Visits:
Inpatient 420 1,638
Outpatient 6,345 27,053
Total 6,765 28,691
Days in Accounts Receivable 50.0 50.2 50.2 50.0 50.0
Productive Full-Time Equivalents $61.68 561.68 575.17
Net Patient Revenue 12,993,128 12,032,649 36,772,356 40,516,483 157,730,532
Payment-to-Charge Ratio 33.0% 30.1% 33.0% 32.4%
Medicare Traditional Payor Mix 29.42% 29.06% 29.73% 28.71%
Commercial Payor Mix 22.61% 21.71% 22.25% 23.36%
Bad Debt % of Gross Revenue 2.50% w 2.50% 2.53%
EBIDA 1,347,688 1,670,694 3,925,391 4,203,298 13,769,729
EBIDA % 9.45% 11.76% 9.13% 9.54% 7.98%
Operating Margin 5.23% 5.44% 3.79%
Salaries, Wages, Registry & Benefits %:
by Net Operating Revenue 58.51% 57.91% 59.06%
by Total Operating Expense 61.74% 61.25% 61.39%
Bond Covenants:
Debt Service Ratio - 1.25 8.64 11.23 7.36
Current Ratio - 1.50 2.00 2.00 2.00
Days Cash on hand - 30.00 94.66 94.66 110.00

Met or Exceeded Target

Within 10% of Target

Not Within 10%




asuenep

pueH uo ysed payedpng

(609'8923)

650°£29'Lv$

66'¥6

SLe'GEYs

pueH uo ysen sheq [euonessdQ

oulsi@ ayy uni o} Aep Jad 10D

—— ———
0$ vy '8se Lv$ otrt'8se’ Lps
L1Z'0L9'9Y L¥6'180'ZY
(s9211E'S) (Lor'sz2)
(o00'9p) 0
(e¥E'901) (6sv'sE)
0 0
spuog TZDZ Ym spuoy £107 Jo Bupueuyay g jedidulid 09 ¥107 Aomm.mmv Aomm.wmv
(e82'02) (6c6'9)
{zoo'so0'z) (o9s'sed)
uonezowy 92Tt ZrL's
spuog 1202 '8 (5002) PTOZ - 1awARS 3u] 1§ fedidulsg puog {p0'659) (s11'0¢€)
0 0
(r81'e9e'L) (z81'vLL)
(9zz'88¢£'9) (ze6'68E 1)
spuog anuaasy 1Z0T '8 09 SO00T - U] |enuuy-iwas 099°LS) nmoo_mvw
(Los'21d) (00z'vt)
z6L'L z6L')
8cZ'LL (¥sz'e)
(so9'zpL'L) (195'1¥S)
0 0
96%'60V') 1.9'80'}
0 0
(soz'sov) (se9'61€)
(90¢'€2) (z9e'v2)
(z86'121'9) (88v'866'L)
896'¢. 000'L91
619'10'L L01'Z¥E
908°erZ'e$ 0s8'0rY'LS
§202/0£/6 §20Z/0£/6
ajeq-ol-1edA Yjuon
waun) uauny

SINIWWOD

MOTd HSVD

pouad jo pu3 ‘ysed
pouad jo butuuibag ‘yseo
yseo uj (aseasdaq)/aseasdu| 19N

S13SSV A3LIIYLSIY NI 3SYIHIIA/(ISVIHOND

saiARoY Buidueuyd 10} pasn ysed 19N
sanigel] wia) Buo Jayip ui (aseassaq)/esealdul
192 abebuop puog ui (aseassaq)/esealdu|
1geQ asea |ende) w1 (3seai0aQq)/asealdu)
'SIILIALLOY ONIONVYNId WOYd SMOTd HSVYD

saARIY Bupsaau Ag pasn yses 19N
S198SY 18YI0 Ul asea103(/(asealouy)
S}9SSY 95 PalWI JAYIO Ul asealsaq/(eseaou))
SJUSWIISAAU| PUB YSBD 3SM Pajlwi Ui aseasoaq/(eseasu))
juswdinb3 pue el ‘Auadoid jo aseyomnd

SAILIAILOY ONILSIANI WOYH4 SMOTd HSVD

:saARoY Bupesado Aq papinosd ysed 18N
saiIger Jualng By ul (esealssq)/esealnuy)
saniiqer/saoueApy Aued piiy) ul (sseasdaq)/eseasou
a|qeied spunjay juaied u| (asea1a()/aseasou|
sasuadxg panuody ut (asea10aQq)/asessoul
Sjyauag pue ||0IAed PanIoody Ul (9SBa13()/a5e3I0U)
8|qeked sueo pue S3JON ul (aseassaq)/eseasou|
ajqeAed SJUNOVY Ui (asE8I08(])/eseasdu|
saied piyL Woi4 anQ Ul aseasnaq/(asesasu|)
sasuadxg pled-aid ul 8sea109Q/(aseasouy)
SBUOJUBAUY U| 3seaIa(/(asealdu))
$9jQeAIa09Y JaUIO Ul asealdsq/(eseasou))
9|qeAI809Y SJUN0JOY JUSNed 18N U asealda/(asealu))
uonepaidag
‘sapAndY Bunesado Aq papiaoid
yseD J3N O} aWodU| 13N 3)1ou0dIdY 0} slusugsnipy
(ss07) 2Wody| 19N
‘SAILINILOV ONILYHIJO WO¥S SMO14 HSVD

620z ‘o€ Jequeydeg Buipus yjuow sauy )
VO “18)s1i|oH
|endso jeliowapy SujMeH [9zeH

SMO|4 Yyse) JO JusLislels



BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY MANUAL
Committee Approval: 8.25.25
Policy #: BOD-36

siibme e Reviewed: 9.22.25

BOME HEA T AGENCY

e BO@rd Approval:

Pg. 1 of 1

SUBJECT: Board Member Remote Participation
PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that the San Benito Health Care District (District) Board of Directors
upholds the highest standards of ethical and professional conduct. Board members are entrusted with
governing in a manner that reflects integrity, transparency, collaboration, and accountability to the community,
while complying with state and federal laws, including the Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act) and Government
Code sections 53234, as may be amended (AB 1234).

POLICY:

Attendance Required

Board members are expected to be at the dais at all times during meetings except for necessary short breaks
and other reasonable exceptions. The Board expects its members to attend regularly and notify the Board
Clerk of any planned absences.

Board members are strongly encouraged to attend meetings in person. State law allows Board members to
attend meetings remotely by following the procedures outlined in Government Code section 54953(b)

(Traditional Teleconferencing Rules) or the procedures outlined in AB 2449 (AB 2449 Remote Attendance), as
may be amended.

Number of Remote Appearances

Remote appearances shall be permitted not more than three (3) times a calendar year for each legislative
body. For example, three (3) times per calendar year for Board meetings and three (3) additional times for
committee meetings that are subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act (Brown Act). AB 2449 rules still apply, which
provide that no more than two (2) meetings may be attended remotely during a calendar year for “just cause,”
as described below.

General Procedures for Remote Appearances

Board members shall follow the mandatory procedures set forth in applicable law. At any meeting where a
Board member is participating remotely, the following requirements must be met:

1. At least a quorum of the Board must participate from a single physical location within the jurisdiction of
the District.

2. The agenda must identify and include an opportunity for the public to attend and directly address the
Board member through a call-in option, an internet-based service option, and in-person at the location
of the meeting.

3. The Board may not take action if there is an unresolved disruption to the broadcast or to the ability to
take call-in or internet-based public comment.

If the above threshold requirements are met, the Board member attending remotely must ensure they follow
the procedures with either the Traditional Teleconferencing Rules or the AB 2449 Remote Attendance.



Traditional Teleconferencing Rules — Attendance Procedures

The Board member attending remotely using these procedures must ensure that:

1.

The meeting agenda identifies the remote attendance location and is posted at that location in an area
that is accessible and visible 24 hours a day for at least 72 hours prior to a regular meeting and 24
hours prior to a special meeting.

. The remote attendance location is open and fully accessible to the public, and fully accessible under

the Americans with Disability Act, throughout the entire meeting. These requirements apply to private
residences, hotel rooms, and similar facilities, all of which must remain fully open and accessible
throughout the meeting, without requiring identification or registration.

The remote attendance technology used is open and fully accessible to all members of the public,
including those with disabilities.

Members of the public who attend the meeting at the remote attendance location have the same
opportunity to address the Board from the remote location that they would if they were present in the
Board’s meeting room.

The remote attendance location must not require an admission fee or any payment for attendance.
If the meeting includes a closed session, the Board member must ensure that there is a private location

available for that portion of the meeting. A private location means a closed room where no other person
can hear any portion of the closed session.

If a Board member intends to follow the procedures of the Traditional Teleconferencing Rules but determines
that any or all of these requirements cannot be met, the Board member shall not participate in the meeting
remotely using Traditional Teleconferencing Rules.

Traditional Teleconferencing Rules — Guidelines

The Board member must provide the Board Clerk with five (5) days written notice in advance of the
publication of the agenda regarding the member’s intent to participate remotely. The notice must
include the address at which the remote attendance will occur.

The Board member is responsible for posting the Board meeting agenda in the remote location, or
having the agenda posted by somebody at the location and confirming the posting has occurred. The
Board Clerk will assist, if necessary, by emailing, faxing or mailing the agenda to the address or fax
number the Board member requests; however, it is the Board member's responsibility to ensure the
agenda arrives and is posted. If the Board member will need the assistance of the Board Clerk in the
delivery of the agenda, the fax number of address must be included in the five-day advance written
notice, above.

The Board member must ensure that the location will be publicly accessible while the meeting is in
progress.

The Board member must state at the beginning of the Board meeting that the posting requirement was
met at the location and that the location is publicly accessible and must describe the location.



AB 2449 Remote Attendance Procedures

Remote participation is allowed in certain narrow circumstances without publishing the remote location on the
meeting agenda and without providing public access from the remote location.

Where the requirements of AB 2449 are met, a Board member is not required to follow the procedures
described in the Traditional Teleconferencing Rules, above.

A member may participate remotely under AB 2449 if they have “just cause” or “emergency circumstances”
that require remote participation, as defined by AB 2449, as may be amended.

1. “Just Cause’ is defined as:

A childcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or
domestic partners that requires remote attendance.

A contagious iliness that prevents in-person attendance.

A need related to a physical or mental disability that cannot be resolved by a request for reasonable
accommodation, or

Travel while on the business of a state or local agency.

A Board member with “just cause” to attend remotely must notify the Board or Board Committee and the
Board Clerk at the earliest possible opportunity, including at the start of the meeting, or their need to
participate remotely and provide a general description of the circumstances.

2. “‘Emergency Circumstances’ is defined as a physical or family medical emergency that prevents a
Board member form attending the Board meeting in person.

A Board member attending remotely due to emergency circumstances must notify the Board, the
Board Committee, and the Board Clerk at the earliest possible opportunity.

The Board or Board Committee must request a general description of the circumstances relating to
the Board member’s need to appear remotely. The description does not need to have more than 20
words, and the Board member does not have to disclose any personal medical information.

At the earliest opportunity available to it, the Board or Board Committee must, by a majority vote of
its members, take action on the request to approve or disapprove it. If the request does not allow
sufficient time to place it on the agenda for the meeting for which the request is made, the
legislative body must take action on the request at the beginning of the meeting by majority vote.

3. Disclosures. Board members attending remotely must publicly disclose at the meeting before any
action is taken whether any other individuals 18 years of age or older are present in the room at the
remote location with the member and general nature of the member’s relationship with the individual.



San Benito Health Care District
Facilities and Finance Committee Minutes
October 20, 2025 - 4:30pm

Present: Bill Johnson, Board President
Victoria Angelo, Board Treasurer
Mary Casillas, Chief Executive Officer
Mark Robinson, Chief Financial Officer
Amy Breen-Lema, Vice President Clinic, Ambulatory & Physician Services
Suzie Mays, Vice President, Information & Strategic Services
Karen Descent, Chief Nursing Officer
Douglas Mays, Senior Director of Support Services
Sandra Dilaura, Controller

Public:

1. CALLTO ORDER
The meeting of the Facilities and Finance Committee was called to order at 4:30pm.

2. UPDATE ON CURRENT PROJECTS
A. September 2025 Project Dashboard
The Project Dashboard was reviewed in detail on each of the open projects. All of the projects

are still in progress with the MRI Upgrade, Radiology Masterplan, and CT Scanner being placed
on hold.

3. REVIEW FINANCIAL UPDATES
A. September 2025 Financial Statements
For the month ending September 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is
$1,440,850 compared to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $1,129,743. The District exceed
its budget for the month by $311,107.

YTD as of September 30, 2025, the District’s Net Surplus (Loss) is $3,243,806 compared
to a budgeted Surplus (Loss) of $3,549,463. The District is under budget YTD by
$305,657.

Acute discharges were 156 for the month, the budgeted amount. The ADC was 14.97
compared to a budget of 14.67. The ALOS was 2.88. The acute I/P gross revenue
exceeded budget by $575,571 or 6% while O/P services gross revenue exceeded budget
by $942,640 or 3%. ER I/P visits were 127 and ER O/P visits were over budget by 24
visits or 1%. The RHCs & Specialty Clinics treated 3,767 (includes 534 visits at the
Diabetes Clinic) and 1,136 visits respectively.

Other Operating revenue exceeded budget by $909,150 due mainly to:



$213,916 settlement for FYE June 30, 2001 Cost Report appeal.

$280,163 settlement for FYE June 30, 2003 Cost Report appeal.

$158,700 from the HQIP from Central CA Alliance for Health (CCAH).
$125,000 from the Medi-Cal Capacity Grant Program sponsored by CCAH.

el S S

Operating Expenses were slightly over budget by $92,706 due mainly to: overages in
Professional Fees and Supplies of $210,113 and 176,040 respectively. These overages
were largely offset by savings in Benefits and Other Expenses of $273,493 and
$103,698 respectively.

Non-operating Revenue exceeded budget by $74,253 due to the timing of donations
from the Foundation.

The SNFs ADC was 89.13 for the month. The Net Surplus (Loss) is $40,813 compared
to a budget of $101,078. YTD, the Net Surplus (Loss) is $228,103 under budget by
$91,289 due to a lower than budgeted ADC.

B. September 2025 Finance Dashboard
The Finance Dashboard and Cash Flow Statement were reviewed by the Committee.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
An opportunity was provided for public comment and individuals were given three minutes to
address the Board Members and Administration.

5. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the Committee was adjourned at 5:05 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandra DiLaura
Controlier



Resolution No. 2025-06

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT MODIFYING THE NATIONAL UNION OF
HEALTHCARE WORKERS UNIT AT SAN BENITO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the San Benito Health Care District, a California Local Health Care District
(“District”), is governed by the Health Care District Law (Health & Safety Code sections 32000
et seq.);

WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors (“Board”) approved Ordinance 2004-06
Regarding Employee Election of Labor Organizations (“Ordinance 2004-06”) in accordance with
Government Code section 3507(a);

WHEREAS, the Ordinance 2004-06 authorizes the Board to assess the appropriateness
of a bargaining unit requested by an employee organization and to determine the appropriate unit
based on specified criteria;

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2025, the National Union of Healthcare Workers (“NUHW”)
submitted a written request to modify the existing bargaining unit it represents to include various
District departments including the employees in the business office, the emergency technicians
in the Emergency Department, and a case management assistant;

WHEREAS, upon receipt of a request to modify an existing and recognized unit of
employees, the Board, pursuant to California Government Code Section 3507.1 and Ordinance
2004-06, has the responsibility to determine whether the modification to include a new
classification of employees would result in an appropriate unit of employees;

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2025, the Board held a public hearing to review the
proposed modification to NUHW, and consider the relevant criteria set forth in Section 2 of
Ordinance 2004-06;

WHEREAS, the Board determined the proposed classifications meet the criteria set forth
in Section 2 of Ordinance 2004-06;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code 3507.1(c), NUHW has requested recognition
to represent employees in certain specified classifications pending the results of a secret ballot
election;

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Government Code 3507.1(c) and Ordinance 2004-
06, has agreed to recognize NUHW representing certain recognition to represent employees in
certain specified classifications pending the results of a secret ballot election, which will be
overseen by State Mediation-Conciliation Service; and

4914-3303-3076, v. 1



WHEREAS, this Resolution is exempt from review under the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code section 21000 et seq.) (“CEQA”) pursuant to 14 Cal. Code
of Regulations, section 15061(b)(3), because it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that modifying a bargaining unit may have a significant effect on the environment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the San Benito
Health Care District Board of Directors as follows:

SECTION 1. The District Board of Directors hereby finds and determines that the
foregoing recitals are true and correct.

SECTION 2. The Board, based upon the request filed by NUHW, finds and determines
that NUHW is the appropriate bargaining unit for the following classifications provided NUHW
establishes a showing of interest in the form of authorization cards by 30% of the employees in
the desired units who are eligible to vote:

Position Title

Business Office Senior Patient Account Rep
Senior Insurance Biller SNF
Business Analyst

Business Office Floater
Commercial Correspondence F/U
Biller

Senior Insurance Biller I

Senior Insurance Biller 1T
Insurance Biller I

Emergency Department | Emergency Technician

Case Management Case Management Assistant

SECTION 3. Pursuant to the District’s Ordinance 2004-06 Regarding Employee
Election of Labor Organizations, the State Mediation and Conciliation Service will determine
whether NUHW has obtained a showing of interest in the form of authorization cards signed by
30% of the desired units who are eligible to vote.

SECTION 4. Should NUHW have shown the requisite showing of interest and pursuant
to Government Code section 3507.1, the State Mediation and Conciliation Service will carry out
the secret ballot election and certify the results of the election and notify NUHW, District
Administration and the Board of Directors.

SECTION 5. The Board directs District Administration to take any and all actions,
including executing relevant documents, to carry out the intent of this Resolution in accordance
with Ordinance 2004-06.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of October, 2025 by the following vote:

2

4914-3303-3076, v. 1



AYES:

NOES:

ABSTENTIONS:

ABSENT:

William Johnson, President

Attested:
Nick Gabriel, Secretary

4914-3303-3076, v. 1



BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY MANUAL
Committee Approval: 7/20/22
{30 Policy #: BOD-7
sl Reviewed: 7/20/22, 8/25/25
e REPIACES: 5/24/01
Board Approval: 8/25/22

Revised: 8/28/25

Pg. 1 of 1

SUBJECT: Board Member Code of Conduct
PURPOSE:

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that the San Benito health Care District (SBHCD) Board of
Directors upholds the highest standards of ethical and professional conduct. Board members are
entrusted with governing in a manner that reflects integrity, transparency, collaboration, and
accountability to the community, while complying with state and federal laws, including the Ralph M.
Brown Act and AB 1234.

POLICY:

#l-In order to assist with the
behavior between and among members of the District Board of Directors and District Staff, the following
shall be observed:

General Conduct

* Represent the best lnterests of the Sa#Ben#eHealtb—Ga;e District and its constltuents

competence, and good faith.

s Become and stay remain knowledgeable about the Board’s bylaws, policies, and applicable
. andeoroceduras:

e Become well-informed about eash-matter matters coming before the Board and participate
actlvely in Board and committee dlscussmns fer—dee+saen—

d#e;—frenormRespect and consider dlffenng wewpomts while Ilstenlng attentlvely and
engaging constructively.

=—Respectand sSupport majerity decisions of the majority once made even if personally
dlssentmg, and refraln from undermmlng Board actlons a :




Recognize and respect the differentiation- distinction between governance (Board role) and
operations (staff role). respensibilities.

Conflicts of Interest & Confidentiality

Board members must promptly disclose potential conflicts of interest, recuse themselves form
related deliberations, and comply with applicable law.

Confidential information obtained through closed sessions are exempt from disclosure under the
Public Records Act must not be shared with unauthorized individuals.

Board members shall surrender all records and information to their successors upon leaving
office, while continuing to honor confidentiality obligations.

Communication & Community Relations

Member complaints should be referred to the Board Chair and/or Chief Executive Officer for
appropriate handling.

Board members shall be courteous and respectful in all communications with constituents, staff
and fellow Directors.

No Director may speak publicly on behalf of the Board unless they are willing to discuss at the
Board meetings.

Professional Standards

Board members will support a work environment free of harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation.

Safety concerns shall be promptly reported to the Chief Executive Officer or designated staff.
Emergencies require immediate action by conducting appropriate authorities.

Directors shall work collaboratively, treating colleagues with dignity and focusing on issues
rather than personalities.

Meeting Conduct

Board members shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act and follow Rosenberg’s Rules of
Order.

Directors shall seek clarification on agenda items through the Chief Executive Officer prior to
meetings to ensure informed decision-making.

Differing perspectives are welcome, but discussions must remain respectful and professional.

Discipline for Violations

Violations of the Code of Conduct may result in progressive discipline, considering the severity of the
conduct:

Advisory Letter — Notice of conduct inconsistent with the Code.
Admonition Letter — With or without corrective action such as training.
Public Censure — Formal statement of disapproval, potentially with corrective measures.

Referral — In cases of willful misconduct or unlawful disclosure, matters may be referred to legal
authorities or the grand jury as permitted by law.

Acknowledgement

Each Board Member shall sign an acknowledgement of this Code of Conduct, affirming their
commitment to abide by its principles during and after their service.




Signature Date



